
 

Area 1 
Mickey Thayer 

Area 2 
Mary Gonzales-Gomez 

Area 3 
Tawny Robinson  

Area 4 
Adam T. Medeiros 

Area 5 
Alicia Ramirez 

 
Kings County Board of Education 

Regular Meeting 
Wednesday, February 9, 2022 

Kings County Office of Education, 1144 W. Lacey Blvd., Hanford, CA 93230 
4:00 p.m. 

 
The Kings County School Board continues to offer hybrid meetings, allowing for attendance in person and 

virtually to accommodate those members of the public who wish to attend remotely. The Trustees may attend in 
person or remotely and will adhere to the requirements of the Brown Act in either case. 

Members of the public may join the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone 
by clicking on the Zoom link below: 

https://kingscoe.zoom.us/j/81848477454?pwd=VlhMRDRBaCtXTmpxbDBuTWVyMnRPZz09#success 

For direct mailing of Zoom link contact cmarroqu@kingscoe.org 
 
1. Call to Order ~ President Robinson 

2. Pledge of Allegiance ~ President Robinson 

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 

Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be heard. The 
Board may limit comment to no more than 3 minutes and the total time for public input on an agenda item 
shall not exceed 20 minutes. 
 

ACTION: 
 
3. Approve 2020-2021 Audited Financial Statements ~ Gus Corona, of Borchardt, Corona, Faeth, & Zakarian 

(Pgs. 1-67) 

4. Approve 2022-2023 Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators ~ Michelle Shannon (Pgs. 68-74) 

5. Approve Minutes of January 12, 2022, Regular Meeting ~ President Robinson (Pgs. 75-78) 

6. Approve Nomination of 2022 CCBE Board of Directors and CSBA Delegate Assembly Election ~ Todd Barlow 
(Pgs. 79-84) 

7. Approve School Safety Plan for 2021-2022, Shelly Baird School ~ Rebecca Jensen (Pgs. 85-120) 

8. Approve School Safety Plan for 2021-2022, J.C. Montgomery School ~ Joy Santos (Pgs. 121-149 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
1. Review Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2021-22 Local Control and Accountability Plan Year for 

Kings County Office of Education ~ Joy Santos (150-151) 

2. Review Quarterly Williams Complaint Report Summary ~ Joy Santos (Pgs. 152-153) 

3. Review Safe Return to In-Person Instruction Local Educational Agency Plan ~ Lisa Horne (Pgs. 154-206) 

4. Superintendent’s Report ~ Todd Barlow 

COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD 
Coming Events 

Next County Board Meeting: March 9, 2022 
Board Study Session ~ March 9, 2022 ~ 3:00 p.m. 

HOLIDAY ~ President’s Day, February 21, 2022 ~ KCOE Closed 
Kings County Spelling Bee ~ March 5, 2022 

mailto:cmarroqu@kingscoe.org


 

 

BOARD ACTION ITEM 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TOPIC 2020-2021 AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

DATE February 9, 2022 

 

ISSUE The 2020-2021 annual audited financial statements need the 

approval of the Board. 

 

BACKGROUND The Kings County Office of Education’s financial results are 

audited annually to comply with regulatory and accounting 

standards.  The audited financial statements report the results of 

the fiscal year and report any weaknesses in internal controls. 

 

RESOURCE 

 

 

CONTACT 

Gus Corona 

Borchardt, Corona, Faeth & Zakarian 

 

Ivo Denham / Jamie Dial 

2020-2021 Audited Financial Statements 

 

RECOMMENDATION We recommend that the Board of Education approve the financial 

statements of the County Office for the 2020-2021 fiscal year. 

 

 

 

1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



 

BOARD ACTION ITEM 
 
 
 

DATE: February 9, 2022 
 

TOPIC: Approval of School Safety Plan for 2021-2022 
 

ISSUE: Every year we are required to update our 
Shelly Baird School Safety Plan and bring 
it to the board for final approval 

 

BACKGROUND: California Education Code requires that a safety 
plan be in place for each school site and that the 
plan be updated each year and approved by March 
1. Our School Site Council met to revise and 
approve the 2021-2022 plan.  

 
RESOURCE: Rebecca Jensen 

Assistant Superintendent of  
Special Education  
rebecca.jensen@kingscoe.org 
559-589-7097 

 

RECOMMENDATION: The administration is seeking Board approval on  
 the School Safety Plan for Shelly Baird 
 School for the 2021- 2022 school year. 

85









































































 

BOARD ACTION ITEM 
 
 
 

DATE: February 9, 2022 
 

TOPIC: Approval of School Safety Plan for 2021-2022 
 

ISSUE: Every year we are required to update our 
J.C. Montgomery School Safety Plan and 
bring it to the board for final approval 

 

BACKGROUND: California Education Code requires that a safety 
plan be in place for each school site and that the 
plan be updated each year and approved by March 
1. Our School Site Council met to revise and 
approve the 2021-2022 plan.  

 
RESOURCE: Joy Santos 

Assistant Superintendent of  
Educational Services 
joy.santos@kingscoe.org 
559-589-7068 

 

RECOMMENDATION: The administration is seeking Board approval on  
 the School Safety Plan for J.C. Montgomery  
 School for the 2021- 2022 school year. 

121



























































 
 

DISCUSSION ITEM 

 

 

DATE:     February 9, 2022 

 

 

TOPIC: Review of the Supplement to the Annual Update for 

the 2021–22 Local Control and Accountability Plan 

Year for Kings County Office of Education 

 

ISSUE: LEAs must, to the greatest extent practicable, 

provide succinct responses that contain a level of 

detail that will be meaningful and accessible for the 

LEA’s educational partners and the broader public 

and must, to the greatest extent practicable, use 

language that is understandable and accessible to 

parents. 

 

BACKGROUND: Section 124(e) of Assembly Bill 130 requires LEAs 

to present an update on the Annual Update to the 

2021–22 LCAP and Budget Overview for Parents 

on or before February 28, 2022, at a regularly 

scheduled meeting of the governing board or body 

of the LEA. 

 

RESOURCE: Joy Santos  

 Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 

  joy.santos@kingscoe.org  

 559-589-7068 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Discussion item. No action is necessary 

 

150

file:///C:/Users/genevieve.almanzar/Desktop/KCOE%201.17.22/Board%20Packets/Board%20Docs/2022.1/joy.santos@kingscoe.org


151



DISCUSSION ITEM 
 

 

 

 
DATE: February 9, 2022 
 
 
TOPIC: Quarterly Williams Complaint Report Summary  
 
ISSUE: Review of quarterly Williams Uniform Complaint 

report summary for Quarter 2: October 1, 2021 – 
December 31, 2021. 

 
BACKGROUND: The County Superintendent of schools, or designee, 

shall report summarized data on the nature and 
resolution of all complaints for office operated 
classes and programs on a quarterly basis to the 
County Board of Education. The report shall 
include the number of complaints by general subject 
area and the number of resolved and unresolved 
complaints. These summaries shall be publicly 
reported on a quarterly basis at a regularly 
scheduled board meeting (Educational Code 
35186). 

 A Williams Complaint is a type of Uniform 
Complaint (UCP), regarding instructional materials, 
emergency or urgent facilities conditions that pose a 
threat to the health and safety of pupils, and teacher 
vacancy or miss-assignment and may be filed 
anonymously. County Offices and School Districts 
are required to have policies that describe the 
complaint process.  

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Discussion item. No action is necessary  
  
 
RESOURCE: Joy Santos 

      Assistant Superintendent,  

      Educational Services 

      joy.santos@kingscoe.org 

      559-589-7068 

 

152

mailto:joy.santos@kingscoe.org


153



BOARD MEETING 
Information Item / Public Comment 

February 9, 2022 
 
 
 

 
TOPIC: American Rescue Plan Act Elementary and Secondary School 

Relief Fund (ESSER III) Safe Return to In-Person Instruction 
Local Educational Agency Plan.  

 
ISSUE:  The American Rescue Plan Act, signed into law on March 11, 

2021, provided nearly $122 billion for the Elementary and 
Secondary School Relief Fund (ESSER). 

 
BACKGROUND: The U.S. Department of Education requires all Local Educational 

Agencies (LEAs) receiving ESSER III funds to submit an LEA 
Plan for the Safe Return to In-Person Instruction and Continuity 
of Services. It is required that the LEA periodically, but no less 
frequently than every six months, review and revise the plan to 
ensure it is consistent with current, relevant guidance from the 
CDC. LEAs are required to seek public input on any revisions to 
its plan no less frequently than every six months.  

 
  KCOE’s plan includes the COVID Prevention Plan, along with the 

Safe Return to In-Person Instruction and Continuity of Services 
plans for both J.C. Montgomery and Shelly Baird Schools. 

 
RESOURCE: Lisa Horne, Assistant Superintendent Human Resources 

Kings County Office of Education 
 1144 West Lacey Boulevard 
 Hanford, CA 93230 
 Lisa.horne@kingscoe.org 

 Phone: (559) 589-7094 
  
 
RECOMMENDATION: The KCOE administrators have reviewed and revised the plan in 

accordance with CDC guidance and guidelines. The plan has been 
shared with KCOE staff and posted on the website. KCOE seeks 
public input on the plan. 

 
 
 
 

154



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

Employee Injury and Illness 
Prevention Plan 

Addendum 
 

COVID – 19 Prevention Program (CPP) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Kings County Office of Education / 1144 W Lacey Blvd / Hanford, CA 93230 

 

155



Table of Contents 
 
 
 
Background Information 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention  
California Division of Occupational Safety and Health 

 
What is Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) ...................................................... 1 

Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) – How Does the Virus Spread? ................ 1 

Injury and Illness Prevention Program (IIPP) ........................................................... 1 

Kings County Office of Education (KCOE) 

Introduction ............................................................................................................ 2 

Essential Infection Prevention Measures – KCOE Strategies ............................... 3 

Essential Infection Prevention Measures – Employee Responsibility .................... 4 

Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) ..................................................................... 6 

Identification of High Traffic – High Touch Common Areas .................................... 6 

KCOE Response – Confirmed or Suspected COVID-19 Case ................................ 6 

Communication ...................................................................................................... 7 

Employee Training .................................................................................................. 8 

Appendices and Sample Forms ..............................................................................11 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

156



1 | P a g e   

Background 
What is Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) 
On February 11, 2020, the World Health Organization announced an official name for the 
disease that is causing the 2019 novel coronavirus outbreak, first identified in Wuhan 
China. The new name of this disease is coronavirus disease 2019, abbreviated as 
COVID-19. 
 
There are many types of human coronaviruses. COVID-19 is a new disease, caused by a 
novel (or new) coronavirus that has not previously been seen in humans.  
 
Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) - How Does the Virus Spread? 
The virus that causes COVID-19 is thought to spread mainly from person to person 
through respiratory droplets produced when an infected person coughs or sneezes. These 
droplets can land in the mouths and/or noses of people who are nearby or possibly be 
inhaled into the lungs. Spread is more likely when people are in close contact with one 
another (within about 6 feet). 
 
COVID-19 seems to be spreading easily and sustainably in the community (community 
spread) in many affected geographic areas. Community spread means people have been 
infected with the virus in an area, including some who are not sure how or where they 
became infected. 
 
It may be possible that a person can get COVID-19 by touching a surface or object that 
has the virus on it and then touching their own mouth, nose, or eyes. This is not thought to 
be the main way the virus spreads, but the Center for Disease Control and Prevention 
(CDC) is still learning more about how this virus spreads. 
 
Injury and Illness Prevention Program (IIPP) 
California employers are required to establish and implement an Injury and Illness 
Prevention Program (IIPP) to protect employees from workplace hazards, including 
infectious diseases. 
 
Employers are required to determine if COVID-19 infection is a hazard in their workplace. 
If it is a workplace hazard, then employers must implement infection control measures, 
including applicable and relevant recommendations from the CDC. For most California 
workplaces, adopting changes to their IIPP is mandatory since COVID-19 is widespread in 
the community.

157



2 | P a g e  
 

Introduction 
The Kings County Office of Education (KCOE) is committed to the safety and health of all 
employees, including volunteers, and recognizes the need to comply with regulations governing 
injury and accident prevention and employee safety. By making safety a high priority for every 
employee, KCOE can reduce injuries and illness, increase productivity and promote a safer and 
healthier work environment. 
 
This addendum to KCOE’s Injury and Illness Prevention Program is a framework applicable during 
the (COVID-19) public health emergency. The protocols outlined in this document will be 
continually reviewed and modified based on the ongoing and updated guidance from the CDC, 
CDPH, KCDPH, (state and local public health agencies), and KCOE policies, procedures, and 
operations. 
 

 
 
Authority and Responsibility 

The Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources has overall authority and responsibility for 
implementing the provisions of this CPP in our workplace. In addition, all managers and supervisors 
are responsible for implementing and maintaining the CPP in their assigned work areas and for 
ensuring employees receive answers to questions about the program in a language they 
understand. 

All employees are responsible for using safe work practices, following all directives, policies and 
procedures, and assisting in maintaining a safe work environment 
Identification and Evaluation of COVID-19 Hazards. 

We implement the following in our workplace: 

 Conduct regular workplace-specific evaluations using the Appendix A: Identification of 
COVID-19 Hazards form.  

 Evaluate employees’ potential workplace exposures to all persons at, or who may enter, our 
workplace. 

 Review applicable orders and general and industry-specific guidance from the State of 
California, Cal/OSHA, and the local health department related to COVID-19 hazards and 
prevention. 

 Evaluate existing COVID-19 prevention controls in our workplace and the need for different 
or additional controls.  

 Conduct periodic inspections using the Appendix B: COVID-19 Inspections form as needed 
to identify unhealthy conditions, work practices, and work procedures related to COVID-19 
and to ensure compliance with our COVID-19 policies and procedures. 

 
 

This Injury and Illness Prevention Program addendum for COVID-19 Prevention Program (CPP) 
was reviewed, modified, and adopted by the Superintendent’s Cabinet on July 21, 2020. The 

plan will be reviewed no later than every six months and updated as needed. 
 

The Kings County Office of Education hereby assigns responsibility for implementing and 
maintaining the Injury and Illness Prevention Program addendum (COVID-19) to the Assistant 

Superintendent of Human Resources, Lisa Horne. 
Contact information: lisa.horne@kingscoe.org, (559) 589-7094 

158



3 | P a g e  
 

Essential Infection Prevention Measures – KCOE Strategies 
Employees and their authorized employees’ representatives are encouraged to participate in the 
identification and evaluation of COVID-19 hazards by: submitting work requests to their manager 
and/or the maintenance department, emailing, calling, or making an appointment with the human 
resources department, or providing input in meetings, discussions, or by any other means practicable. 
Employees and the public are also invited to provide input on the Safe Return to In Person Instruction 
and Continuity of Services Plan for JC Montgomery School and Shelly Baird School. 
 
Correction of COVID-19 Hazards 
Unsafe or unhealthy work conditions, practices or procedures will be documented on the Appendix B: 
COVID-19 Inspections form, and corrected in a timely manner based on the severity of the hazards, 
as follows: 

The severity of the hazard will be assessed by the appropriate department manager and/or the 
safety committee, and correction time frames will be assigned accordingly. Follow-up measures will 
be taken to ensure timely correction in accordance with policies and procedures. 
 
Control of COVID-19 Hazards 
The Kings County Office of Education, to the extent possible, will implement the following guidelines 
to mitigate employee exposure to the coronavirus disease (COVID-19) in the workplace. 
 

 Encourage and remind everyone to wash or sanitize their hands often 

o This includes handwashing posters at all wash basins, individual hand sanitizer for work 
stations, hand sanitizer at building entrances and other strategic locations, and 
antimicrobial sanitizing solution available for employees, who have been trained, to use on 
work stations and common areas throughout the work day 

 Routinely sanitizing high-touch surfaces throughout the day by trained employees to supplement 
the thorough sanitization done by maintenance staff 

 Supporting physical distancing (6 feet) with visual cues and reminders, protocol for traffic patterns, 
and restricting access to essential personnel only 

o Special arrangement of office furniture, plexi glass dividers and/or alternate work station 
assignments where appropriate 

 Implementing individual control measures and daily health screenings for all staff (self-certification 
form). See also CDC’s Self Checker 

 Requiring/reminding people to stay home if they feel unwell 

 Providing generous sick leave policies to support recovery and prevent the spread of germs (See 
COVID leave request packet) 

 Providing for the use of face coverings for all staff and students 

 Implementing and following updates of CDPH Guidance for Use of Face Coverings for the use of 
face coverings - face coverings MUST be worn at ALL times while on duty. The only exceptions 
are as follows: 

o If you are working in an enclosed office or room alone 

159



4 | P a g e  
 

o If you are actively eating or drinking provided you are able to maintain a distance of at least 
six feet away from others 

o If you are outdoors and maintaining at least 6 feet of physical distance from others 

o If you have an Interactive Process Agreement in place for an exemption or accommodation 

o If you are fully vaccinated and not on a school site where children are present. 

 Train all staff (Zoom, Google, Keenan Safe Schools, etc…) 

o  Antimicrobial Pesticides Training required for all staff 

o Cal/OSHA COVID 19 Protection Plan Training required for all staff  

 Provide access to programs and the equipment needed to facilitate meetings in a way that allows 
for physical distancing such as Zoom and Google Meets 

 Consideration and implementation of flexible, blended, and/or staggered work schedules  

 Continued closure of building to general public (Stop sign reminder at entry door) 

 Essential visitors by appointment only and with precautions 

 Wellness Screening Checklist for essential visitors with an appointment prior to entry & 
face coverings required 

 Continuous review of all relevant Public Health recommendations 

 Provide necessary equipment for times when staff are assigned to work off-site  

 Limit the need for employees to share phones, desks, and other equipment 

 Consider and review physical spaces including assigned work stations and areas (individualized 
conversations with staff regarding their work station) 

 Design and control internal traffic patterns, limit work areas to those staff assigned to the area 
whenever possible 

 Provide resources for additional cleaning, sanitization, and protective measures 

 Conduct Interactive Process Meetings with any staff who have special needs to consider 
accommodations 

Engineering controls 

We implement the following measures for situations where we cannot maintain at least six feet 
between individuals: assign an alternate work station, add plexi or other partitions, stagger work 
assignments or other appropriate means as determined on a case by case basis. 

We maximize, to the extent feasible, the quantity of outside air for our buildings with mechanical 
or natural ventilation systems by:  
 Ventilation systems are properly maintained and regularly inspected.  
 Ventilation system filters are maintained and replaced in accordance with manufacturers 

specifications. 
 

160



5 | P a g e  
 

 
Essential Infection Prevention Measures – Employee Responsibility 
During this COVID-19 public health emergency, KCOE employees have a collective responsibility to 
ensure the protection of all people in the workplace by staying abreast of current public health 
guidelines to mitigate exposure to the coronavirus disease (COVID-19). All employees are trained 
regarding the following practices: 
 

 Wash or sanitize hands often – wash upon arrival at work and prior to leaving (check out hand 
sanitizer for your work station from building designee, HR, or Business department)  

o How to notify maintenance or their supervisor if any washing facilities do not have an 
adequate supply of suitable cleansing agents, water and single-use towels 

 Wipe down your personal work space regularly –at least upon arrival/departure daily (after you 
have completed the Antimicrobial Pesticides training via the Keenan Safe Schools portal) 

o Do not bring cleaning products and/or disinfectants into the workplace that are not 
approved. Avoid close contact with others (any contact within 6 feet of another person 
for a total of 15 minutes or more within a 24 hour period) 

 Respect physical distancing – this includes during break and lunch times 

 Do not enter other work areas, spaces, or offices unless necessary 
 Avoid physical contact such as shaking hands 
 Carry your own pen etc…with you instead of borrowing from others 

 Take breaks individually if unable to maintain 6 feet distance – if you do use the break room or 
other common areas, wipe down the area you occupied with sanitizer prior to leaving it 

 Avoid in person meetings in favor of video conferencing, email, or phone communications 

 Practice your daily wellness screening and self-report any concerns - refer to the CDC 
guidelines for self-screening at https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/symptoms-
sting/symtoms.html. 

● Limit your potential exposure outside of work - Notify HR and/or your assigned contact tracer if 
you become aware that you have had contact with someone who is COVID positive 

 Inform your manager or HR of any concerns & share ideas or suggestions  

● Be thoughtful and considerate regarding the precautionary measures and concerns of others  

● Wear a cloth face covering over your nose and mouth at ALL times while on duty. The only 
exceptions are as follows: 

o If you are working in an enclosed office or room alone 

o If you are actively eating or drinking provided you are able to maintain a distance of at least 
six feet away from others 

o If you are outdoors and maintaining at least 6 feet of physical distance from others 

o If you have an Interactive Process Agreement in place  for an exemption or accommodation 

161



6 | P a g e  
 

▪ Contact Lisa Horne in HR to schedule an interactive process meeting if needed 
x7094 or lisa.horne@kingscoe.org 

 Leave doors/windows open when possible to enhance ventilation 
 

 STAY HOME if you are unwell – follow all public health agency guidelines 
 

 Employees who are out ill with fever or acute respiratory symptoms that affect normal 
breathing who have not been tested for the COVID-19 virus or who have tested negative 
for the COVID-19 virus, should consult with their physician before physically returning 
to work. 
 

 Employees who test positive for the COVID-19 virus should not return to work until all of 
the following occurs: 
• At least twenty four hours pass with no fever (without the use of fever-

reducing medications) and no acute respiratory illness symptoms; and 
• At least 510 days pass since the symptoms first appeared; and test negative for 

COVID-19; and 
• Provide a medical release to the District before physically returning to work or be 

cleared to return to work by the Identified Contact Tracers 
 

•  
Employees who return to work following a five day  

• Employees who return to work following an illness should promptly report any recurrence of 
symptoms to a designated contact tracer.their immediate supervisor 
 
Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) 

 
KCOE recognizes that engineering and administrative controls are considered effective in minimizing 
exposure to COVID-19 but PPE may also need to be considered to prevent certain exposures. The 
correct use of PPE can help prevent some exposures, but it should not take the place of other 
prevention strategies. Examples of PPE include gloves, goggles, face shields, smocks, and face 
coverings. During an outbreak of an infectious disease, such as COVID-19, recommendations for 
PPE specific to job tasks will be considered and may change depending on the updated risk 
assessments for our employees and information on PPE effectiveness in preventing the spread of 
COVID-19. 
 
Identification of High Traffic – High Touch Common Areas 
KCOE recognizes that high traffic – high touch common areas in the workplace need cleaning and 
disinfecting to limit the spread of the COVID-19 virus. 
 
KCOE has assigned personnel and established routine schedules to clean and disinfect common 
surfaces and objects in the workplace. This includes, but is not limited to, classroom technology 
devices, containers, counters, tables, desks, chairs, benches, door handles, knobs, drinking 
fountains, refrigerators, bathroom surfaces, and trashcans. 
 
The process of disinfecting includes providing disinfecting products, that are EPA approved for use 
against the virus that causes COVID-19 and following the manufacturer's instructions for all cleaning 
and disinfection products (e.g., safety requirements, PPE, concentration, contact time.) In addition, all 
staff with access to such products will participate in specially designated training on the safe use of 

162



7 | P a g e  
 

the product. 
 

KCOE Response - Confirmed or Suspected COVID-19 Case 
KCOE will consult with the Kings County Department of Public Health to ensure mitigation practices 
and response protocols are aligned with current expectations as information about the COVID-19 
virus continues to evolve. 
 
Confirmed COVID-19 Case 
The CDC recommends that persons directly exposed to an individual who has tested positive or 
been diagnosed with COVID-19 should self-quarantine for up to 14 days. (see chart below). 
 
If an employee is confirmed to have the COVID-19 infection, KCOE will carry out  contact tracing, 
inform the Kings County Department of Public Health (KCDPH), report to our Worker’s Comp 
Department, and will inform other workers, subcontractors, and labor representatives of the possible 
exposure to COVID-19 in the workplace while maintaining confidentiality as required by the 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). 
 
Cleaning and Disinfecting – Confirmed COVID-19 Case 
1. Temporarily close the general area where the infected employee worked until thorough 

cleaning and sanitization can be completed. 
 
2. If possible, open outside doors and windows and use fans to increase air circulation in the area. 

Wait 24 hours or as long as practical before cleaning and disinfecting the area. 
 
3. Conduct deep cleaning of the entire general area where the infected employee worked and 

may have been, including breakrooms, restrooms and travel areas, with a cleaning agent 
approved for use by the EPA against the Coronavirus. 

 
4. Maintenance personnel cleaning the area will be equipped with the proper personal 

protective equipment for COVID-19 disinfection (gloves and face covering). 
 
Investigating and Responding to COVID-19 Cases or Exposure Concerns 

Employees who had potential COVID-19 exposure in our workplace will be: 

 Offered COVID-19 testing at no cost during their working hours. 
 Provided information on benefits and leave options available to them. 

 
An employee who has been in close contact (closer than 6 feet for more than 15 minutes cumulatively 
within a 24 hour period) with a person who may have the COVID-19 infection, should self-quarantine 
until 14 days= from the last date that they were in close contact with that person. The employee 
suspected of being exposed to the COVID-19 infection should, as soon as practical, confirm the 
COVID-19 exposure and provide medical verification or be cleared by a designated contact tracer 
prior to returning to work. 
 
System for Communicating 
Our goal is to ensure that we have effective two-way communication with our employees. In 
compliance with AB 685 (Chapter 84, Statutes of 2020), KCOE will provide notification to all 
employees (including their labor reps) and the employer of any subcontracted workers who may have 
been exposed to COVID-19 in the workplace with the following information:  

163



8 | P a g e  
 

 who employees should report COVID-19 symptoms and possible hazards to 
KCOE Designated Contact Tracers: 
 
Liz Ibarra, COVID HR Technician, all staff 
(559) 589-7064, liz.ibarra@kingscoe.org 
 
Lisa Horne, HR Dept. -– back up for all other staff members who do not directly serve 
students on a school site 589-7094 or lisa.horne@kingscoe.org 
 
Valerie Misenhimer-Miller, School Nurse -– back up for Shelly Baird School staff members  
589-7034 valerie.misenhimer@kingscoe.org 

 
Lisa Leonard, School Nurse -– back up for SELPA staff members and other staff who have 
direct contact with students on a campus 589-2634 or lleonard@kingscoe.org  

 
Julie Gong, School Nurse - Back up support to all and district direct service  
589-2635 or jgong@kingscoe.org 
 
If unable to reach or get a timely response from any of our contact tracers, call the HR office 
at 589-7086 or 589-7081 or the KCOE reception desk at 589-2500 for assistance. 

 Information about benefits and leave options. 
 That employees can report symptoms and hazards without fear of reprisal (anti-retaliation 

and anti-discrimination protections). 
 KCOE procedures or policies for accommodating employees with medical or other 

conditions that put them at increased risk of severe COVID-19 illness. 
 How employees can access free COVID-19 testing available during work hours. 
 Information about our disinfection and safety plan/procedures 
 Notice if the employee has been identified as a close contact of the COVID-19 positive 

person. 
 Information on who to contact for additional information. 

 
This written notice will be provided within 1 business day of receiving notification of potential 
exposure.  

Communication between employees and KCOE on matters relating to COVID-19 is imperative. All 
communications will be carefully considered to provide for employee confidentiality to the extent 
possible.  Communication will be conducted via email, US mail, postings, employee trainings, 
staff meetings, on the KCOE shared Google Drive and/or via in person discussions. 
 
1. All KCOE employees should immediately report any concerns regarding COVID-19 mitigation 

practices or possible COVID-19 exposure in the workplace to their supervisor and/or human 
resources.  

 
2. Supervisors who require additional guidance or assistance should contact the Human 

Resources Department. 

Training and Instruction 
KCOE will provide training in the general description of COVID-19, symptoms, when to seek 
medical attention, how to prevent its spread, and the employer’s procedures for preventing its 
spread at the workplace. The training may consist of reviewing written documentation, online video 

164



9 | P a g e  
 

trainings and/or acknowledge receipt of the KCOE’s COVID-19 Injury and Illness Prevention 
Program addendum. 
 
This plan will be continually reviewed, adjusted, and updated to reflect and align with the most current 
information and guidelines available.  

 
The most recent and up to date version can be found on the KCOE website -www.kingscoe.org and 
on the KCOE Goggle Drive in the Forms folder under Safety. 

 
Please direct suggestions, concerns, or questions to Lisa Horne, Assistant Superintendent Human 
Resources at (559) 589-7094 or lisa.horne@kingscoe.org or to any member of the KCOE leadership 
team.    

We will provide effective training and instruction that includes: 

 Our COVID-19 policies and procedures to protect employees from COVID-19 hazards. 
 Information regarding COVID-19-related benefits to which the employee may be entitled under 

applicable federal, state, or local laws.  
 The fact that: 

o COVID-19 is an infectious disease that can be spread through the air. 
o COVID-19 may be transmitted when a person touches a contaminated object and then 

touches their eyes, nose, or mouth. 
o An infectious person may have no symptoms. 

 Methods of physical distancing of at least six feet and the importance of combining physical 
distancing with the wearing of face coverings. 

 The fact that particles containing the virus can travel more than six feet, especially indoors, 
so physical distancing must be combined with other controls, including face coverings and 
hand hygiene, to be effective. 

 The importance of frequent hand washing with soap and water for at least 20 seconds and 
using hand sanitizer when employees do not have immediate access to a sink or hand 
washing facility, and that hand sanitizer does not work if the hands are soiled. 

 Proper use of face coverings and the fact that face coverings are not respiratory protective 
equipment - face coverings are intended to primarily protect other individuals from the 
wearer of the face covering. 

 COVID-19 symptoms, and the importance of obtaining a COVID-19 test and not coming to 
work if the employee has COVID-19 symptoms. 

 
Documentation on participation in training will be maintained in the Keenan Safe Schools 
website. 

 
Exclusion of COVID-19 Cases 

Where we have a COVID-19 case in our workplace, we will limit transmission by: 

 Ensuring that COVID-19 cases are excluded from the workplace until our return-to-work 
requirements are met. 

 Excluding employees with COVID-19 exposure from the workplace in accordance with 
CDC/CDPH guidelines. 

 Continuing and maintaining an employee’s earnings, seniority, and all other employee rights 
and benefits when it has been determined that the COVID-19 exposure is work related.  

 Providing employees at the time of exclusion with information on available benefits. 
 

165



10 | P a g e  
 

Reporting, Recordkeeping, and Access 

It is our policy to: 

 Report information about COVID-19 cases at our workplace to the local health department 
whenever required by law, and provide any related information requested by the local health 
department. 

 Report immediately to Cal/OSHA any COVID-19-related serious illnesses or death, as 
defined under CCR Title 8 section 330(h), of an employee occurring in our place of 
employment or in connection with any employment. 

 Maintain records of the steps taken to implement our written COVID-19 Prevention Program 
in accordance with CCR Title 8 section 3203(b). 

 Make our written COVID-19 Prevention Program available at the workplace to employees, 
authorized employee representatives, and to representatives of Cal/OSHA immediately 
upon request. 

 Keep a record of and track all reported COVID-19 cases.  
 

Return-to-Work Criteria 

 COVID-19 cases with COVID-19 symptoms will not return to work until all the following have 
occurred: 
o At least 24 hours have passed since a fever of 100.4 or higher has resolved without the 

use of fever-reducing medications. 
o COVID-19 symptoms have improved. 
o At least 10 5 days have passed since COVID-19 symptoms first appeared. 
o A supervised rapid antigen test gleans negative results. 

 COVID-19 cases who tested positive but never developed COVID-19 symptoms will not 
return to work until a minimum of 10 days have passed since the date of specimen collection 
of their first positive COVID-19 test. 

 A negative COVID-19 test will not be required in circumstances where it is required by CDC 
guidelines for an employee to return to work. 

All persons, regardless of symptoms or negative COVID-19 test results, will be considered 
potentially infectious.  Particular attention will be paid to areas where people may congregate or 
come in contact with one another, regardless of whether employees are performing an assigned 
work task or not. For example:  meetings, entrances, bathrooms, hallways, aisles, walkways, 
elevators, break or eating areas, cool-down areas, and waiting areas. 

Evaluation of potential workplace exposure will be to all persons at the workplace or who may enter 
the workplace, including coworkers, employees of other entities, members of the public, customers 
or clients, and independent contractors. We will consider how employees and other persons enter, 
leave, and travel through the workplace, in addition to addressing fixed work locations. 

 
 
 
 
   

166



11 | P a g e  
 

Appendices/Sample Forms: 
 

 Inspection Form 
 Confidentiality of Records Information 
 Multiple COVID-19 Infections and COVID-19 Outbreaks Procedures 
 Major COVID-19 Outbreak Procedures 
 References 
 COVID Case Documentation 
 Close Contact Identification 
 Symptomatic Student Documentation 
 KCDPH Case Reporting Chart 
 KCOE Isolation/Quarantine Guidelines Chart 
 Isolation Room Kit Contents 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

167



12 | P a g e  
 

 
 
 

COVID-19 Inspections 

Date:  

Name of person conducting the inspection:  

Work location evaluated:  

Exposure Controls Status 
Person Assigned 

to Correct 
Date Corrected

Engineering    

Barriers/partitions    

Ventilation (amount of fresh air and 

filtration maximized) 

   

Additional room air filtration    

Administrative    

Physical distancing    

Surface cleaning and disinfection 
(frequently enough and adequate 

supplies) 

   

Hand washing facilities (adequate 

numbers and supplies) 

   

Disinfecting and hand sanitizing 
solutions being used according to 

manufacturer instructions 

   

PPE (not shared, available and being worn)    

Face coverings (cleaned sufficiently often)    

Gloves    

Face shields/goggles    

Respiratory protection    

168



13 | P a g e  
 

Confidentiality of Records 

All personal identifying information of COVID-19 cases or symptoms will be kept 
confidential. All COVID-19 testing or related medical services provided by us will be 
provided in a manner that ensures the confidentiality of employees, with the 
exception of unredacted information on COVID-19 cases that will be provided 
immediately upon request to the local health department, CDPH, Cal/OSHA, the 
National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health (NIOSH), or as otherwise 
required by law. 

All employees’ medical records will also be kept confidential and not disclosed or 
reported without the employee’s express written consent to any person within or 
outside the workplace, with the following exceptions: (1) Unredacted medical records 
provided to the local health department, CDPH, Cal/OSHA, NIOSH, or as otherwise 
required by law immediately upon request; and (2) Records that do not contain 
individually identifiable medical information or from which individually identifiable 
medical information has been removed. 

 
Multiple COVID-19 Infections and COVID-19 Outbreaks 

This section will be implemented if our workplace is identified by KCDPH as the 
location of a COVID-19 outbreak, or there are three or more COVID-19 cases in our 
workplace within a 14-day period. Reference section 3205.1 for details.  
 
COVID-19 testing 

• We will provide COVID-19 testing to all employees in our exposed workplace 
except for employees who were not present during the period of an outbreak 
identified by a local health department or the relevant 14-day period. COVID-
19 testing will be provided at no cost to employees during employees’ working 
hours. 

• COVID-19 testing consists of the following: 
○ All employees in our exposed workplace will be immediately tested and 

then tested again one week later. Negative COVID-19 test results of 
employees with COVID-19 exposure will not impact the duration of any 
quarantine period required by, or orders issued by, the local health 
department. 

○ After the first two COVID-19 tests, we will continue to provide COVID-19 
testing of employees who remain at the workplace at least once per week, 
or more frequently if recommended by the local health department, until 
there are no new COVID-19 cases detected in our workplace for a 14-day 
period. 

○ We will provide additional testing when deemed necessary by Cal/OSHA. 
Exclusion of COVID-19 cases 

We will ensure COVID-19 cases and employees who had COVID-19 exposure 
are excluded from the workplace in accordance with our CPP Exclusion of 

169



14 | P a g e  
 

COVID-19 Cases and Return to Work Criteria requirements, and local health 
officer orders if applicable. 

Investigation of workplace COVID-19 illness 

We will immediately investigate and determine possible workplace-related factors 
that contributed to the COVID-19 outbreak in accordance with our CPP 
Investigating and Responding to COVID-19 Cases. 

COVID-19 investigation, review and hazard correction 

In addition to our CPP Identification and Evaluation of COVID-19 Hazards and 
Correction of COVID-19 Hazards, we will immediately perform a review of 
potentially relevant COVID-19 policies, procedures, and controls and implement 
changes as needed to prevent further spread of COVID-19. 

The investigation and review will be documented and include: 

• Investigation of new or unabated COVID-19 hazards including: 
○ Our leave policies and practices and whether employees are discouraged 

from remaining home when sick. 
○ Our COVID-19 testing policies. 
○ Insufficient outdoor air. 
○ Insufficient air filtration. 
○ Lack of physical distancing. 

• Updating the review: 
○ Every thirty days that the outbreak continues. 
○ In response to new information or to new or previously unrecognized 

COVID-19 hazards. 
○ When otherwise necessary. 

• Implementing changes to reduce the transmission of COVID-19 based on the 
investigation and review. We will consider: 
○ Moving indoor tasks outdoors or having them performed remotely. 
○ Increasing outdoor air supply when work is done indoors. 
○ Improving air filtration. 
○ Increasing physical distancing as much as possible. 
○ Respiratory protection. 

Notifications to the local health department 

• Immediately, but no longer than 48 hours after learning of three or more 
COVID-19 cases in our workplace, we will contact the local health department 
for guidance on preventing the further spread of COVID-19 within the 
workplace. 

• We will provide to the local health department the total number of COVID-19 
cases and for each COVID-19 case, the name, contact information, 
occupation, workplace location, business address, the hospitalization and/or 
fatality status, and North American Industry Classification System code of the 
workplace of the COVID-19 case, and any other information requested by the 
local health department. We will continue to give notice to the local health 
department of any subsequent COVID-19 cases at our workplace. 

170



15 | P a g e  
 

 
Major COVID-19 Outbreaks 

This section will be implemented should our workplace experience 20 or more COVID-
19 cases within a 30-day period. It will stay in effect until there are no new COVID-19 
cases detected in our workplace for a 14-day period. 
COVID-19 testing 

We will provide twice a week COVID-19 testing, or more frequently if recommended by 
the local health department, to all employees present at our exposed workplace during 
the relevant 30-day period(s) and who remain at the workplace. COVID-19 testing will 
be provided at no cost to employees during employees’ working hours. 
Exclusion of COVID-19 cases 

We will ensure COVID-19 cases and employees with COVID-19 exposure are 
excluded from the workplace in accordance with our CPP Exclusion of COVID-19 
Cases and Return to Work Criteria, and any relevant local health department orders. 
Investigation of workplace COVID-19 illnesses 

We will comply with the requirements of our CPP Investigating and Responding to 
COVID-19 Cases. 
COVID-19 hazard correction 

In addition to the requirements of our CPP Correction of COVID-19 Hazards, we 
will take the following actions: 

• In buildings or structures with mechanical ventilation, we will filter recirculated 
air with Minimum Efficiency Reporting Value (MERV) 13 or higher efficiency 
filters if compatible with the ventilation system. If MERV-13 or higher filters are 
not compatible with the ventilation system, we will use filters with the highest 
compatible filtering efficiency. We will also evaluate whether portable or 
mounted High Efficiency Particulate Air (HEPA) filtration units, or other air 
cleaning systems would reduce the risk of transmission and implement their 
use to the degree feasible. 

• We will determine the need for a respiratory protection program or changes to 
an existing respiratory protection program under CCR Title 8 section 5144 to 
address COVID-19 hazards. 

• We will evaluate whether to halt some or all operations at our workplace until 
COVID-19 hazards have been corrected 

• Implement any other control measures deemed necessary by Cal/OSHA. 
 
Notifications to the local health department 

We will comply with the requirements of our Multiple COVID-19 Infections and 
COVID-19 Outbreaks-Notifications to the Kings County Department of Public 
Health. 

 
  

171



16 | P a g e  
 

References 

Coronavirus Disease 2019 Basics. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (May 12, 
2020).  https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/faq.html#Coronavirus-Disease-
2019-Basics 
 
How Does the Virus Spread? Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (March 23, 
2020).  https://faq.coronavirus.gov/spread/how-does-the-virus-spread/ 
 
Cal/OSHA Interim General Guidelines on Protecting Workers from COVID-19. State of 
California – Department of Industrial Relations (May 14, 2020). 
https://www.dir.ca.gov/dosh/coronavirus/General-Industry.html 
 
Public Health Recommendations for Community-Related Exposure. Centers for Disease 
Control and Prevention (March 30, 2020). https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-
ncov/php/public-health-recommendations.html 
 
CDC Activities and Initiatives Supporting the COVID-19 Response and the President’s 
Plan for Opening America Up Again. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (May 
2020). https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019- ncov/downloads/php/CDC-Activities-
Initiatives-for-COVID-19-Response.pdf#page=45 
 
Cleaning and Disinfection for Community Facilities. Centers for Disease Control and 
Prevention (May 27, 2020).  https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-
ncov/community/organizations/cleaning-disinfection.html 
 
COVID-19 Industry Guidance: Office Workspaces. California Department of Public 
Health (May 12, 2020).   https://covid19.ca.gov/pdf/guidance-office-workspaces.pdf 
 
Published: July 2020 
Reviewed: December 2020 
Updated: January 2021 
Reviewed: July 2021 
Updated: August 2021 
Reviewed: January 2022 

 

172



What Employers and Workers Need to Know About 
COVID-19 Isolation and Quarantine 

January 19, 2022 

This fact sheet provides employers and workers not covered by the Aerosol Transmissible Diseases 
standard with information on when and for how long workers must be excluded from the workplace if 
they test positive or are exposed to someone who has COVID-19. The chart below reflects the new 
California Department of Public Health (CDPH) isolation and quarantine periods guidance from 
January 6, 2022, which overrides the Cal/OSHA COVID-19 Prevention Emergency Temporary 
Standards in certain circumstances.  

More information is available on Cal/OSHA’s ETS FAQs. 

  
 

 
      

 
 

 
 status 

 

       

Vaccination status
Isolation or
quarantine

Period of time to be excluded from work

All workers that test
positive for COVID-
19, regardless of
vaccination

Isolation

 Must be excluded from the workplace for at least 5 days.

   

 
   

     

 
 

  
 

 

    

 A worker can return to work after day 5 if they do not
have symptoms and test negative.

 If a worker cannot test or declines to test1 they can
return to work after 10 days.

 Must wear a face covering around others at work for a
total of 10 days after the positive test.

Unvaccinated
workers exposed to
someone with
COVID-19

Quarantine

 Must be excluded from the workplace for 5 days after the
close contact and take a test on day 5.

 A worker can come back to work after day 5 if they test
 

 

 
 

  

 
 

 
  
 

 
 

negative and do not have any symptoms.

 If the worker cannot test or declines to test1 they can
return to the workplace after day 10 if they do not have
symptoms.

 Must wear a face covering around others at work for 10
days after exposure.

 If the worker develops symptoms, they must be excluded
pending a test result.

Booster-eligible,
but not boosted
workers exposed to
someone with
COVID-19

No
quarantine

 Does not need to be excluded from work if asymptomatic
but must have a negative test 3-5 days after close
contact.

 Must wear a face covering around others at work for 10

 

 
 

 
  

 
 

days after exposure. If the worker develops symptoms,
they must be excluded pending a test result.

Workers received a
booster, or are fully
vaccinated but not
yet booster-eligible.

No
quarantine

 Does not need to be excluded from work if
asymptomatic, but must take a test on day 5 after
exposure.

 

   

 
 

 Must wear a face covering around others at work for 10
days after exposure.

 If they develop symptoms, the worker must be excluded
from the workplace pending a test result.

1 An employer may require a test. More information is available in the Department of Fair Employment and
Housing FAQ.

     

      

California Department of IndustrialRelations

Division of Occupational Safety & Health

 (continued on next page)173

https://www.dir.ca.gov/title8/5199.html
https://www.dir.ca.gov/title8/5199.html
https://www.dir.ca.gov/dosh/coronavirus/COVID19FAQs.html#iso
https://www.dfeh.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/32/2020/03/DFEH-Employment-Information-on-COVID-19-FAQ_ENG.pdf
https://www.dfeh.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/32/2020/03/DFEH-Employment-Information-on-COVID-19-FAQ_ENG.pdf


 January 19, 2022 – Updated to clarify this fact sheet does not apply to workplaces
covered by the Aerosol Transmissible Diseases Standard.

           

        

            

   

For assistance with developing a COVID-19 Prevention Program, employers may contact

Cal/OSHA Consultation Services at 1 800 963 9424 or InfoCons@dir.ca.gov

For Consultation information or publications, access the following link or copy the site

address: DOSH Consultation www.dir.ca.gov/dosh/consultation.html

 

Commonly Asked Questions 

When do workers need to be paid exclusion pay if exposed to COVID-19? 

When workers are required to be excluded from work due to work-related COVID-19 
exposure, they must be paid exclusion pay. Workers should speak with their employers about 
available exclusion pay. Some exceptions apply, for example if the worker can work from 
home, or they are receiving disability pay or Workers’ Compensation Temporary Disability 
Payments. 

What is required if a worker was exposed to COVID-19 but tests are not available? 

If a worker that is unvaccinated cannot be tested as required, quarantine must continue for at 
least 10 days as explained in the table. If a worker is fully vaccinated, whether or not they are 
booster eligible or have received a booster, and the worker cannot be tested on or by day 5, 
as applicable, employers should follow the ETS by ensuring the worker wears a face covering 
and maintains six feet of distance for 14 days following the close contact. 

This guidance is an overview, for full requirements 

see Title 8 sections 3205, 3205.1, 3205.2, 3205.3, 3205.4

174

mailto:InfoCons@dir.ca.gov
https://www.dir.ca.gov/title8/3205.html
https://www.dir.ca.gov/title8/3205_1.html
https://www.dir.ca.gov/title8/3205_2.html
https://www.dir.ca.gov/title8/3205_3.html
https://www.dir.ca.gov/title8/3205_4.html
www.dir.ca.gov/dosh/consultation.html


���������	��
���������������������	�����������	�����������������
����
��	������	����
� ����!������"����
� ���������	�����������	����������������
����
��	������	����
� ����!������"����
� ���#$�$�%
�� 
���&��'(����������
�)�*����
���)�����+��
��'�	��
�������&�
(������+����,'�����*������*������+��
���-�)���
	�+��
��'�	�.������/��01234�567289�:;;1<=�6;�>?7<@8162�12�<62A72<8162�B18C�8C=�01234�567289�DE6F@8162�G=H@E8I=28�6H=E@8=4�JK5K��L62836I=E9�M<C66N�@2?�4=EO=4�12<@E<=E@8=?�9678C�12�01234�567289K�JK5K�L62836I=E9�14�N6<@8=?�B18C12�@��A7O=21N=�<6EE=<8162@N�;@<1N189K�PC=�H7EH64=�6;�JK5K�L62836I=E9�M<C66N�14�86�HE6O1?=�C13C�Q7@N189�=?7<@8162�@2?��H=E462@N�3E6B8C�6HH6E872181=4�86�12<@E<=E@8=?�9678C�12�@�<C@NN=23123R�4@;=�@2?�47HH6E81O=�N=@E2123��=2O1E62I=28K���+�

,������+�-��JK5K�L62836I=E9R�01234�567289�:;;1<=��6;�>?7<@8162�STE@?=4�UVWXY����Z�������	���-��P6??�[@EN6B� �\	�+'��
�',������+������
 �'�����+�
�-��J69�M@2864������+�Z',-��>N1]@F=8C�̂6EE14� ���'�����
���Z�+�',���-��_22@N922�>4<686��̀ab�cded�fghijgkblm�niopp�ojlbbn�ig��qrstuvtwxyyz{��|}~��u�yr����sr�}r�~yz�~�x��r�rsz��t���u�~��{��lb�b�o��oib�iab�n�agg��nbii�hj�pgl��gk���oh�b���ia�iab�bh��gnb����oh�oh���g��kbhi��gllb�i�ohm��bp���bh��bn����bhi�p�b�d����a�b�o��oi�gh�������b��gkk�h��oib��ig�iab���hjn�eg�him��b�olikbhi�gp���������bo�ia�oh��ohm�����oib����ohn�������b��sr�tr�rv�x�v��}|�t~~rv����ia�h������omnd����+��
���-��+��	�,�� �'�	��
�
���� ���i��bhin�nag����lbko�h��h�iab�nokb�n�o�b�oh���h�jlg��n�on�nko���oh���ghn�nibhi�on��lo�i��o��bd��bb��iab��nokb�ni��bhin�oh��ibo�abl�gl�niopp���ia�bo�a�jlg���ig�iab�b�ibhi��gnn���bd���,'���	�)�����+��
�',��+��	�,�� �%
	�,���-������2VD=E462��248E7<8162���?@94�H=E�B== �����¡9FE1?�¢=@E2123�L6?=N�����G148@2<=�¢=@E2123�L6?=N�SHN@2�12�HN@<=�12�<@4=�6;�<N647E=Y��£����
��������)�	�Z��	�������	&�����Z,'+�����+'���
(���¤����	���	�+',���
,'��
���&�('+�,��&���',������'((��
175



���������	��
���������������������	�����������	�����������������
����
��	������	����
� ����!������"����
� ���������	�����������	����������������
����
��	������	����
� ����!������"����
� ��������#����#��$��
��
%��&'�(��)*+,-.�,-�/0+12-�,-13+*43,2-5�13*60-31�73�89:9�;2-3.2<0+=�7+0�<7,-37,-06�,-�42>2+31�?@AA5�BAA5�CAA�*-,31D9�E>0��13*60-31�+0<7,-�,-�3>0�711,.-06�4F711+22<�G2+�3>0,+�42>2+3�/0+,261�@HI�074>�67=9�E>0�3074>0+1�+23730�J03K00-��3>010�3>+00�4F711+22<19�E>0=�>7L0�J00-�/+2L,606�K,3>�3+7,-,-.�7-6�<730+,7F1�32�17-,3,M0�3>0�3074>0+��K2+N1373,2-1�,-�J03K00-�+2373,2-19�O-�3>0�4F711+22<15�13*60-31�7+0�10/7+7306�,-32�+2K1�7-6�-2�2-0�1,31�6,+043F=��-0P3�32�7-=�23>0+�13*60-39�O-�7�>=J+,6�F07+-,-.�<260F5�2-0�2+�<2+0�*-,31�<7=�J0�Q*7+7-3,-06�7-6�/+2L,606��/7/0+�<730+,7F1�32�*3,F,M0�,-�3>0,+�+22<1�7-6R2+�137GG�<7=�J0�Q*7+7-3,-065�12�3>73�13*60-31�/7+3,4,/730�,-��6,137-40�F07+-,-.�6*+,-.�3>0�1043,2-1�3>0�Q*7+7-3,-06�137GG�K2*F6�-2+<7FF=�F076�,-�/0+12-9��S��
%�T#�
������������#���'���#
������U�&&����#
�$&���	����'��V���	�%
��'�(��W�#��	����U�&&����'��� ��	����
� ��'�$�V��#'&��'#�����V�&
 �'�	�$�
�'��
��U�&&�$�
��	��������'#��	'V�%
�����	������
�$'���#�$'������$�V��#'&�'#�����VX�����	�����U�&&�������
&&�	���������'&�����
�V��
#�'&����	����#
�����X��)*+,-.�7�6,137-40�F07+-,-.�<260F5��13*60-31�K2*F6�J0�,-�42>2+31�,-�3>0�4F711+22<�1033,-.9�E074>0+1�K2*F6�/+2L,60�J23>�1=-4>+2-2*1�7-6��71=-4>+2-2*1�F07+-,-.�7-6�1*//2+3�,-�42</F,7-40�K,3>�3>0�6,137-40�F07+-,-.�.*,60F,-01�/+2L,606�J=�3>0��:7F,G2+-,7�)0/7+3<0-3�2G�Y6*473,2-9�Z3*60-31�K,3>�1/04,7F�-0061�K>2�+0Q*,+0�,-H/0+12-�1*//2+3�<,.>3��/7+3,4,/730�,-�7�>=J+,6�<260F�6*+,-.�3>,1�3,<0�60/0-60-3�*/2-�3>0,+�,-6,L,6*7F,M06�06*473,2-�/+2.+7<�?OY[D��9��\
������	�����$&'#�	����
���	�#'&���
&'��
���V�����%'#�&��V]����	�#'&���'%%�����	�����U�&&����$�
��	�	�U�������
����������	�$��	�������	V�U
�"X����	�����
��̂W���U�&&���#������
����
�$��'&���$$
����%��'�V�$�
�'��#�	���� ���	�#'&���
&'��
�X��Z00�3>0�89:9��;2-3.2<0+=��_02/0-,-.�[F7-��G2+�<2+0�,-G2+<73,2-9����#��
���(���'���� �'�	�W	�#'��
���̀abcdcde�bdf�gfhibjckd�lmkhnf�og�kdekcde�jmakhemkhj�jmg�limkkn�pgba�bl�nkde�bl�jmgag�cl�bijcqg�ikrrhdcjp��lsagbf�kt�uvwxyz{|}�ukdlcfga�sakqclckd�kt�rbjgacbn�cd�okjm�~denclm�bdf��sbdclm�bdf�cdinhfg�snbdl�jk�agbim��qhndgabong�skshnbjckdl��cjmcd�jmg�limkkn�ikrrhdcjp}���7<0�2G�[+,<7+=�[0+12-?1D�_01/2-1,JF0�G2+�:��O)H@��E+7,-,-.�7-6�Y6*473,2-���,17��2+-05�82=�Z7-3215��YF,M7J03>��2++,1����'%%���'���� �����[+2/0+��105�+0<2L7F�7-6�K71>,-.�2G�[[YRG740�42L0+,-.1������-2K,-.�K>0-�32�137=�>2<0�����O60-3,G=,-.�7-6�+0/2+3,-.�1=</32<1�,-�10FG�7-6�23>0+1�����:F07-,-.�7-6�),1,-G043,2-�?4F711+22<R-2-H4F711+22<�1/7401D�����Y</F2=0+�1�/F7-�7-6�/+2406*+01�32�/+23043�K2+N0+1�G+2<�:��O)H@��32�3>0�.+073013�0P30-3�/211,JF0�����:2-3,-.0-4=�[F7-1������7-6�>=.,0-0�����E013,-.�?K>0-���K>0+0D������2K�:��O)H@��,1�1/+076��Z/04,G,4�Z37GG�E+7,-,-.�;071*+01��Z37GG�+040,L0��6��'���'&��3+7,-,-.�2-�*1,-.�17-,373,2-�/+26*431��2-�IR@RBA�����137GG��+040,L06�3+7,-,-.�2-�3>0��,-.1�:2*-3=��GG,40�2G�Y6*473,2-��0FF-011�[+047*3,2-1�[F7-�2-�IR�RBA��,-G2+<73,2-7F��<730+,7F1�2-�/+2/0+�*105�+0<2L7F�7-6�K71>,-.�2G�G740�42L0+,-.15�>7-6�>=.,0-05�7-6�3013,-.�F2473,2-1�K0+0��/+2L,606�32�137GG�2-�IRBIRBA9�Z37GG�7+0�,-G2+<06�7-6�3+7,-06�2-�*/67301�71�3>0=�J042<0�7L7,F7JF0�F247F�7-6R2+��13730�7*3>2+,3,019�Z37GG�42</F030��6��'���'&��2-F,-0�3+7,-,-.��2-�:2+2-7L,+*1��K7+0-011�7-6��F226J2+-0�
176



���������	��
���������������������	�����������	�����������������
����
��	������	����
� ����!������"����
� ���������	�����������	����������������
����
��	������	����
� ����!������"����
� ���#$%&'()*+��'*�,-.-/0/0��1�23$45�678$%)+�%'�%&)�94*(+�:'6*%;�<==4>)�'=�286>$%4'*�?)55*)++�#@)>$6%4'*+�#5$*�$@)��>'*%4*6'6+5;�+)*%�%'�+%$==�=@'3�%&)�&63$*�@)+'6@>)+�8)7$@%3)*%�$+�*)A�4*='@3$%4'*�$*8-'@�@)+'6@>)+�=@'3�%&)��9:#BC�4+�$88)81�����	������D���� E��F��#@'7)@�G+)H�@)3'I$5�$*8�A$+&4*(�'=�##2-=$>)�>'I)@4*(+��F��B$*8�&;(4)*)��F��C$45;�@)34*8)@+�'*�6+)�'=�=$>)�>'I)@4*(H�&$*8�&;(4)*)H�$*8�7&;+4>$5�84+%$*>4*(��F��J8)*%4=;4*(�$*8�@)7'@%4*(�+;37%'3+��F��B'A�:<KJCLMN�4+�+7@)$8��O7)>4=4>�O%68)*%�P@$4*4*(-286>$%4'*�Q)$+6@)+R�O%68)*%+��A)@)��D���D���DSST��%@$4*)8��'*�%&)�4%)3+�$U'I)��'*��,-V-/0/0��1�O%68)*%+��D���DSST��@)I4)A)��8��4*='@3$%4'*�'*��&'A�:<KJCLMN�4+�+7@)$8��'*�,-MW-/0��A4%&�%&)4@�>5$++@''3��%)$>&)@+1���D�����X	�YD��
�E��ZQ$;�4*>568)�7&;+4>$5�&$*8'6%+H��)3$45+H�%)[%�@)34*8)@+H�$*8-'@�I4@%6$5�)86>$%4'*\��F��#@'7)@�G+)H�@)3'I$5�$*8�A$+&4*(�'=�##2-=$>)�>'I)@4*(+��F��B$*8�&;(4)*)->'6(&�)%4]6)%%)��F��:5)$*4*(�$*8�C4+4*=)>%4'*�$%�B'3)��F��J8)*%4=;4*(�$*8�@)7'@%4*(�+;37%'3+�4*�+)5=�$*8�'%&)@+��F��P)+%4*(�ZA&)*�̂�A&)@)\��F��9*'A4*(�A&)*�%'�+%$;�&'3)��F��B'A�:<KJCLMN�4+�+7@)$8��O7)>4=4>�#$@)*%�286>$%4'*�Q)$+6@)+R�J*='@3$%4'*$5�3$%)@4$5+�A)@)�7@'I48)8�'*�%&)�_1:1�Q'*%('3)@;�A)U+4%)��'*�,-W-/0/01�̀884%4'*$55;H�%&)�+4%)�*)A+5)%%)@�='@�̀6(6+%�7@'I48)8�=6@%&)@�7$@)*%�4*='@3$%4'*1�J*='@3$%4'*$5�=5;)@+��=@'3�%&)�:C:�A)@)�3$45)8�&'3)�A4%&�%&)�+4%)�*)A+5)%%)@�'*�,-a-/01�P&)�b54I)c�I)@+4'*�>'*%$4*)8�I48)'�$*8�A)U��@)+'6@>)+1�P&)+)�@)+'6@>)+�A)@)�$5+'�+&$@)8�'*�%&)�_1:1�Q'*%('3)@;�d$>)U''e�7$()�'*�,-.-/0/01����Y��
��fE���D� ����
���T��YDS�X����
�������gh�ijhjklm�nolhijp�qr�qoj�jhstkrhujhq�qolq�uthtutvj�ursjujhq�lhw�ulxtutvj�wtpqlhnj�yjqzjjh�pq{wjhqp|��pql}}�lhw�nmlppkrru�nrorkqp�ztmm�ojm~�wjnkjlpj�ktp��r}�qklhputpptrh���o�ptnlm�ulk�thip|�ylkktjkp|�lnnjpp�qr��olhwzlpothi�pqlqtrhp|�pqliijkjw�{pj�r}�hrh�nmlppkrru�lkjlp|�lhw�ursjujhq�r}�qjlnojkp�klqojk�qolh�pq{wjhqp��ztmm�ojm~�~krqjnq�qoj�ojlmqo�r}�pq{wjhqp�lhw�pql}}|�~lkqtn{mlkm��qorpj�rsjk����lhw�ztqo�nokrhtn�ujwtnlm�nrhwtqtrhp��zor�ul��yj�lq�thnkjlpjw�ktp��}rk�pjsjkj�wtpjlpj�������Y��Y"S������S
����������	�	��
�������	�D���D���
��D�YD������DS"����
� ���
��	�����T��� �����"�D��D���D�	�	���������D���
���D��������
�����DS�Y�D� ����������D������YY�����
��������P&4+�+)>%4'*�8')+�*'%�7)@%$4*��%'�_1:1�Q'*%('3)@;�$+�)$>&�>5$++@''3�&$+�$��+4*(5)�)*%@;�7'4*%1�_1:1�Q'*%('3)@;�4+�&'6+)8�$%�$�>'@@)>%4'*$5�=$>454%;�$*8�'6%+48)�I4+4%'@+�$@)�*'%�'*��>$376+�6*5)++�%&);�$@)�+%68)*%�+)@I4>)�7@'I48)@+�'@�94*(+�:'6*%;�<==4>)�'=�286>$%4'*�+%$==1�
177



���������	��
���������������������	�����������	�����������������
����
��	������	����
� ����!������"����
� ���������	�����������	����������������
����
��	������	����
� ����!������"����
� ���#$��#%�������&�'%�"�����
���
�
������%�(�� ��)��*+,-./+�-.010�0234.-�567�8..+�3239+�:9�30�;,4<�30�2934+=43>?.@��)��A.010�3993/B.-�+:�;=/=;=C.�834.D+:D834.�4:/+34+@��)��E?3009::;�8,9/=+,9.�3993/B.-�+:�;3F=;=C.�+<.�-=0+3/4.�>.+G../�0+,-./+0�3/-�0+388@��)��A.0=B/3+.-�3/-�?3>.?.-�0234.�8:9�.34<�0+,-./+�+:�0+:9.�=/-=H=-,3?�>.?:/B=/B0I0,22?=.0@��)��J/49.30.-�0,22?=.0�30�/..-.-�+:�;=/=;=C.�0<39=/B�:8�<=B<D+:,4<�;3+.9=3?0@���$���� �% ��&���%K�����
�
��
��'�%�������)��*=B/3B.�:/�<3/-�<LB=./.M�4:,B<�.+=N,.++.M�,0.�:8�834.�4:H.9=/B0�3/-�EOPJA�0L;2+:;0@��)��Q.9;3/./+�<3/-G30<=/B�0+3+=:/0�=/0+3??.-�+<9:,B<:,+�43;2,0�529.8.99.-�:H.9�<3/-�03/=+=C.97@��)��R3/-�03/=+=C=/B�0+3+=:/0�=/0+3??.-�+<9:,B<:,+�43;2,0@��$��S����K%��
��T��UVW�XWYZ[\]Z[̂Y�_̀_ZWa�]Z�bcdc�ê YZf̂aWg̀��[_�ĥYZĝ\\Wi�]Yi�a][YZ][YWi�j̀�ZVW�k[Yf_��d̂ lYZ̀�mĝj]Z[̂Y�nWo]gZaWYZc�UVW�p[\ZWg_�]gW�hV]YfWi�j̀�ZVW[g�a][YZWY]YhW�_Z]pp�WXWg̀�ZVgWW�â YZV_c��qrrst�usv�wvxy�rzv{��|x��}sr~uy|r{��vyvs�|{vt�|y�|t��tuxv�yr��r�tr����		���
�%K�(�%� ����
����������(%K�(%����������
���������̂ ZW�]Ỳ�hV]YfW_�Ẑ�ZVW�ogWXWYZ[̂Y�aW]_lgW_��\[_ZWi�]ĵXW��]Yi�ĥY_[iWg�]�_hV̂ \̂��]\��ZVĝlfV��[ZV�kdnm��̂YhW�hV]YfW_�V]XW�jWWY�[ao\WaWYZWic��O88=4.��0+388�<3H.�>../�29:H=-.-�G=+<�0.2393+.�G:91�39.30�+:�./0,9.�+<3+�+<.L�39.�/:+�=/�4?:0.�29:F=;=+L@�A,.�+:�>.=/B��<:,0.-�3+�3�4:99.4+=:/3?�834=?=+LM�8,9/=+,9.�=0�,/3>?.�+:�>.�2?34.-�0=F�8..+�3239+M�<:G.H.9�+<.�0;3??�0+,-./+��2:2,?3+=:/�3??:G0�0+388�+:�0+3BB.9�0+,-./+�0.3+=/B�=/�:9-.9�+:�;3=/+3=/�6�8..+�:8�-=0+3/4.�>.+G../�+<.�0+,-./+0��3/-�+<.�-.010�39.�0234.-�30�;,4<�30�2934+=43>?.@�*+,-./+0�39.�/:+�0.3+.-�G=+<=/�6�8..+�:8�+<.�+.34<.9�-.01@���<.�0+,-./+�-.010�39.�3993/B.-�=/�9:G0�+:�;=/=;=C.�834.D+:D834.�4:/+34+@��34<�0+,-./+�=0�300=B/.-�3�02.4=8=4��-.01M�G<=4<�9.;3=/0�+<.=90�8:9�+<.�-,93+=:/�:8�+<.=9�./9:??;./+�3+��@E@��:/+B:;.9L�04<::?@��<.=9�;3+.9=3?0�39.��<:,0.-�,/-.9/.3+<�+<.0.�300=B/.-�-.010@�*+,-./+0�-:�/:+�0<39.�;3+.9=3?0�G=+<�:+<.9�0+,-./+0@�*+,-./+0��9.;3=/�0.3+.-�:/4.�+<.L�./+.9�+<.�4?3009::;�,/?.00�.04:9+.-�:,+�:8�+<.�9::;�>L�+<.�29:>3+=:/�0+388@�Q9:>3+=:/��0+388�+<9:G0�3G3L�232.90M�0<392./0�2./4=?0M�.+4@�*=B/3B.�:/�<3/-�<LB=./.M�4:,B<�.+=N,.++.M�,0.�:8�834.��4:H.9=/B0M�3/-�EOPJA�0L;2+:;0�<30�>../�2:0+.-�=/�+<.�:88=4.�3/-�=/�.34<�4?3009::;@��34<�4?3009::;�3/-��+<.�:88=4.�39.3�<3H.�3�0=/1�=/0+3??.-�8:9�<3/-G30<=/B@�R3/-�03/=+=C=/B�0+3+=:/0�39.�0.+�,2�=/�.34<�4?3009::;��3/-�3??�0+388�<3H.�344.00�+:�2.90:/3?�<3/-�03/=+=C=/B�0:?,+=:/@��<.�H./+=?3+=:/�0L0+.;�3+��@E@��:/+B:;.9L�=0��4:/+9:??.-�3/-�;3=/+3=/.-�>L�+<.��=/B0�E:,/+L�Q9:>3+=:/�A.239+;./+@��<.�8=?+.90�39.�4<3/B.-�.H.9L�+<9..��;:/+<0@��<.9.�39.�/:�>9.31�9::;0�:9�:+<.9�4:;;,/3?�39.30�:/�43;2,0@�*+,-./+0�-:�/:+�9.4.=H.�8::-��0.9H=4.0�89:;�+<.�04<::?�3/-�.3+�=/�+<.�4:99.4+=:/3?�834=?=+L@����(��
������
����%K���������
��'�%��������$�������%K�%�	���%�������)���99=H3?I-.239+,9.�+=;.0�39.�0+3BB.9.-�+:�?=;=+�0:4=3?=C3+=:/�>.+G../�?39B.�B9:,20�3/-�3??�0+,-./+0I0+388��03/=+=C.�+<.=9�<3/-0�,2:/�./+9L�3/-�.F=+�89:;�+<.�4?3009::;@�O/.�G3L�+9388=4�4:/+9:?�=0�,0.-�G<./��2:00=>?.@�����(���(��K%����
����%�(������ ������%K���%���������Yh\liW�]Ỳ�gW\WX]YZ�iWZ][\_�̂Y�V̂��oV̀_[h]\��i[_Z]Yh[Yf�aW]_lgW_��[\\�jW�[ao\WaWYZWi�ilg[Yf�]gg[X]\�]Yi�iWo]gZlgW�Z[aW_��_Z]ffWgWi�_hVWil\W_��i[_Z]YhW�
178



���������	��
���������������������	�����������	�����������������
����
��	������	����
� ����!������"����
� ���������	�����������	����������������
����
��	������	����
� ����!������"����
� ���#$%&'#$($)*+,�$*-.��/01�23456�7894:;�<=8>?:384�@1A?=:B14:�6:?551=6�:01�?==3C?D�?4E�E1A?=:9=1�:3B16�8F��6:9E14:6�:0=895089:�:01�6G088D�E?;H��IJ���
�K�LM���

�������� ���N��7D?66OG808=:�B8C1B14:�:0=8950�0?DDP?;6�P3DD�>1�6:?551=1E�:8�B?Q3B3R1�A0;63G?D�E36:?4G345H��N��S:?FF�B11:3456�?4E�A=8F166384?D�E1C1D8AB14:�P3DD�:?T1�AD?G1�C3=:9?DD;�8=�P01=1�U�F11:�8F�A0;63G?D��E36:?4G1�>1:P114�6:?FF�G?4�>1�B?34:?341EH��N��V=1W914:�=1B34E1=6�A=8C3E1E�:8�6:?FF�?4E�6:9E14:6�?>89:�:01�3BA8=:?4G1�8F�A0;63G?D�E36:?4G345H��N��S354?51�0?6�>114�AD?G1E�34�484XGD?66=88B�61::3456�:8�=1B34E�6:?FF�?4E�6:9E14:6�8F�:01�3BA8=:?4G1�8F��A0;63G?D�E36:?4G345H��N���Y�MZ���������L�����	��
���
�����M��ZM�������L	�
����	��M�	���M��MLL
[����	������
��M���M����
Z�ML��	���M�Z�� �K��\��]��������	����̂�Z��	����[��������J�����	�����M����
[�]�
��	�	�[����]�_��ZML��MZ�����_��_�����]�
�M��
��	�]M�������M�	�Z
�]L����M�[��"L_��Y�L
 ���M�������������	��
�������Z�

LJ��SA1G3F3G�<=1C14:384�<D?46�F8=�̀84X7D?66=88B�SA?G16a�7808=:6�8F�6:9E14:6�?==3C1�?4E�E36B366�F=8B�GD?66=88B6��84�?�6:?551=1E�6G01E9D1H�b1G166O>=1?T�?=1�01DE�34�:01�G8==1G:384?D�F?G3D3:;�?4E�B843:8=1E�>;�A=8>?:384�6:?FF��=?:01=�:0?4�63:1�6:?FFH���Y�ZLM�����M�����L	�
����	�����L����M���\�ML��_�
����ZL������[�M�����]����������
L	�� �ZLM���
����	�J�c�����Y������L	�����	������	�����MZZ����Z����Z�L������
� ����	�
���
�L�����L�M���� ��M�	�
��ZLM���	��Z����
����M�������M��]M���Z�]M��� �����Y�MZ��������J��<0;63G?D�?G:3C3:;�36�B843:8=1E��>;�A=8>?:384�6:?FF�=?:01=�:0?4�63:1�6:?FFH�S:?FF�B11:3456�?=1�01DE�34�A1=684�P3:0�?DD�6:?FF�63Q�F11:�8=�F9=:01=�?A?=:H��dB?3D�=1B34E1=6�?=1�614:�:8�6:?FF�=1B34E345�:01B�8F�A0;63G?D�E36:?4G345�?4E�6:9E14:6�=1G13C1�C1=>?D�=1B34E1=6��:0=895089:�:01�E?;H�/01=1�36�48:�?�6G088D�D3>=?=;�84�G?BA96H���J���LM���

�������� ���N��/01�6?B1�6:9E14:6�?4E�:1?G01=O6:?FF�P3DD�>1�T1A:�:851:01=�?6�B9G0�?6�A8663>D1e�=?:01=�:0?4�B8C345��6:9E14:6�>1:P114�:1?G01=6��N��/8�:01�5=1?:16:�1Q:14:�A8663>D1e�8>f1G:6�P3DD�48:�>1�60?=1E�>1:P114�6:9E14:6g�3F�8>f1G:6�B96:�>1�60?=1Ee��:01;�P3DD�>1�6?43:3R1E�>1:P114�9616H��N��<=8G1E9=16�F8=�:9=4345�34�?66354B14:6�B343B3R1�A0;63G?D�G84:?G:H��N��hG:3C3:316�?=1�=1E163541E�:8�?GG8BB8E?:1�34E3C3E9?D�8=�6B?DD�5=89A�P8=T�6A?G16H���]�Z�̂�Z���M� ����
��LM���

������Z�����M�	���
Z�	�����
�iM!���j����_��ZML����M�Z�� k��l)-m&n$��omp)+�qr#�(')'('s')t�(ru$($)*�rq�+*&n$)*+�p)n�*v$'#�*$p-v$#w+x�y$*z$$)�-mp++#rr(+�p)n�o#r-$n&#pm�-vp)t$+��qr#�')+*#&-*'r)�p)n�*&#)')t�')�p++'t)($)*+�*vp*�(')'('s$�-r)*p-*.��S:9E14:6�?:�{H7H�|84:58B1=;�=1B?34�34�:013=�G808=:�5=89A6�?DD�E?;H�/01�:1?G01=6�=8:?:1�F=8B�GD?66=88B�:8��GD?66=88Be�6?43:3R345�:01�:1?G01=�P8=T6:?:3846�34�>1:P114�1?G0�=8:?:384H�S:9E14:6�0?C1�:013=�8P4�G8BA9:1=e��61:�8F�:1Q:>88T6e�A14G3D6e�1?=>9E6e�?4E�A?A1=6�34�GD?66�?4E�0?C1�?663541E�E16T6H�}8=T�36�69>B3::1E�34:8��34E3C3E9?D�F8DE1=6�P03G0�=1B?346�?:�:01�6:9E14:�E16T6H�/1?G01=6�0?C1�>114�A=8C3E1E�P3:0�5D8C16�F8=�5?:01=345��6:9E14:�P8=TH���Y��\��]��������	����̂�Z��	�������[�����Z
�
�����M �J��J��~����
����N���363:8=6�P3DD�>1�D3B3:1E�:8�:0861�16614:3?D�F8=�6G088D�8A1=?:3846H��N��h�6;BA:8B�=1C31P�?4EO8=�:1BA1=?:9=1�G01GT�36�=1W93=1E�F8=�?DD�C363:8=6�14:1=345�6G088D�5=894E6H�
179



���������	��
���������������������	�����������	�����������������
����
��	������	����
� ����!������"����
� ���������	�����������	����������������
����
��	������	����
� ����!������"����
� ���#��$%%�&'(')*+(�,+-�+-./'+-0�)*�1-,+�,�2,3-�3*&-+'456�,40�1'%%�7-�8+*&'0-0�*4-�'2�4-3-((,+9:��#��$�8+*)*3*%�;,(�7--4�-(),7%'(;-0�2*+�(,2-�0-%'&-+'-(6�(/3;�,(�0-('54,)'45�,4�*/)0**+�,+-,�2*+�0+*8�*22��,40<*+�*4-�0-('54,)-0�(),22�=-=7-+�)*�(,2-%9�,33-8)�0-%'&-+'-(:����>����
���?�����@����	��
��������A�

B�
B��?CC��?��
��
��?��� ?����������D�����������?���D��"�A������
�?��
����@���������E����?�F�	��F?���B
���?�A���>����?��
�G��HIJKLMN�OPQ��RSISRLRT�UVPQ�QWXN�YZ�[S\SQY]\�P]N�MNNRNM�N\\NIQSPK̂��XKPI\�ZY]�[S\SQY]�\WRXQYR�]N[SNU�PIM�QVN�XN]\YI�]N\XYI\S_KN�ZY]�JP]]WSÌ�YLQ�QVN\N�\PZNQW�RNP\L]N\a��b:c:�d*4)5*=-+9�'(�;*/(-0�'4�,�3*++-3)'*4,%�2,3'%')9:�e4�*+0-+�)*�3;-3f�'4)*�);,)�2,3'%')96�&'(')*+(�=/()�(,4')'g-��);-'+�;,40(�,40�(-%2h3;-3f�)-=8-+,)/+-�7-2*+-�('54'45�'4:�$%%�&'(')*+(�,+-�+-./'+-0�)*�1-,+�2,3-�3*&-+'45(�1;'%-��'4�);-�3*++-3)'*4,%�2,3'%')96�'43%/0'45�);-�3%,((+**=(:�i;-�8-+(*4�+/44'45�);-�3*4)+*%�0-(f�'(�+-(8*4('7%-�2*+��=*4')*+'45�);-�&'(')*+(�,(�);-9�3;-3f�'4:��j����	��������
���?����
��C������Fk�?FF
D�	������C
���C��
�?F��B?C�F��k������
��?FF
D�� ������
������
�lE�E�m
�� 
���k��C�

F��	����
��j>no�p� ��	�F��������F�������k�?�������	���������C���A�
��	�����?����AF
k���
B���� ���
���k�jBB�C��
B�q	�C?��
��D�
��?����C�

F�����������
��������
���?��������?AA�
��	�?��?������
���k�lE�E�m
�� 
���k������?	�������?��
��?�	������A�
�?��
��	�A?������E������������
�������������������@����������F����	�?�
��E��r-%'&-+'-(�,+-�=,0-�)*��);-�(3;**%�*22'3-�79�s'45(�c*/4)9�t22'3-�*2�u0/3,)'*4�(),22�,40�,+-�,33-8)-0�79�);-�(')-�(-3+-),+9:�$%%�s'45(��c*/4)9�t22'3-�*2�u0/3,)'*4�(),22�3*40/3)�0,'%9�(-%2h3;-3f(�7-2*+-�3*='45�'4�)*�1*+f�-,3;�0,9�'4�,00')'*4�)*�);-��+-./'+-=-4)(�*2�);-�3*++-3)'*4,%�2,3'%')9:��qE��v�����?��A
��?��
��o�lE�E�m
�� 
���k����	�����?����
����?��A
���	��k��C�

F��������?��A
��?��
�������C��E��wE��w

	������C���o�lE�E�m
�� 
���k����	�������C�����B

	������C���B�
������C
���C��
�?F�B?C�F��kE��xE��q!��?C����C�F?��yC����������y��F���C����C�

F�q������z�w��F	����A��o�lE�E�m
�� 
���k����	�����	
���
��A?���C�A?�������!��?C����C�F?��?C����������?��F���C����C�

F���������
��B��F	����A�E���E���F�?��� �z�����B�C��
���#��c%-,4'45�,40�0'('42-3)'*4�8+*)*3*%(�1'%%�7-�/80,)-0�'4�,33*+0,43-�1');�crc�{/'0,43-�2*+�c%-,4'45�,40��r'('42-3)'45�'4�|3;**%(:��#��}+-./-439�*2�3%-,4'45�,40�0'('42-3)'*4�1'%%�'43+-,(-:�$)�%-,()�0,'%96�=*+-�2+-./-4)%9�'2�8*(('7%-6�3%-,4��,40�0'('42-3)�;'5;h)*/3;�;,+0�(/+2,3-(6�(/3;�,(~�����r**+�;,40%-(6�;,40+,'%(6�('4f�;,40%-(�����c;,'+(6�),7%-(6�0-(f(������'5;)�(1')3;-(������-()+**=�(/+2,3-(�����i*9(6�5,=-(6�,+)�(/88%'-(6�'4()+/3)'*4,%�=,)-+',%(������%,95+*/40�-./'8=-4)��#��yB����"�
D��
�����A�C��	��FF������6�,+-,(�/(-0�79�,4��,22-3)-0�8-+(*4�1'%%�7-�3%*(-0�*22�2*+����;*/+(��*+��,(�%*45�,(�'(�8+,3)'3,%��7-2*+-�3%-,4'45�,40�0'('42-3)'45:��#��$49�(),22�8-+(*4�'4&*%&-0�'4�3%-,4'45�1'%%�7-�)+,'4-0�'4�/80,)-0�3%-,4'45�,40�0'('42-3)'45�8+*)*3*%(6��=,4/2,3)/+-+�(�/(-�0'+-3)'*4(�,40�c,%<t|�$�+-./'+-=-4)(�2*+�(,2-�/(-:�$();=,�2+'-40%9�8+*0/3)(�,+-��/(-0�1;-4-&-+�8*(('7%-:�
180



���������	��
���������������������	�����������	�����������������
����
��	������	����
� ����!������"����
� ���������	�����������	����������������
����
��	������	����
� ����!������"����
� ���#��$%&''�()*+,-*./0)�',(�10)&-.-2�&-3�3.*.-')1%.,-�4.00�/)�*5++0.)3�4.%6�&++(,+(.&%)�778�.-1053.-2�20,9)*:��()*+.(&%,(;�+(,%)1%.,-�&-3�);)�+(,%)1%.,-�&*�()<5.()3�/;�+(,351%*�5*)3=��#��>-0;�10)&-.-2?3.*.-')1%.-2�&2)-%*�87@A&++(,9)3�%,�/)�)'')1%.9)�&2&.-*%�B>CDEAFG�4.00�/)�5*)3=��#��87@A0.*%)3�&*%6H&A*&')(�10)&-.-2�*5++0.)*�4.%6�.-2()3.)-%*�*516�&*�6;3(,2)-�+)(,I.3):�1.%(.1�,(�0&1%.1��&1.3:�46.16�3,�-,%�)I&1)(/&%)�&*%6H&:�4.00�/)�5*)3�&*�H516�&*�+,**./0)=��#��@�10)&-.-2?3.*.-')1%.,-�*16)350)�4.00�/)�5*)3�%,�&9,.3�,9)(?5-3)(A5*)�,'�10)&-.-2�+(,351%*=��#��J6)()�4.00�/)�&3)<5&%)�9)-%.0&%.,-�35(.-2�10)&-.-2?3.*.-')1%.,-K�,+)-�3,,(*�&-3�4.-3,4*=���L�M��� �M�	�����N�O��
�P��QRRSTU�VW�XYZTW[\Y�S]̂��TUS]_YZ�RV�T̀YS][]_aX[Z[]bYTR[V]�cWVRVTV̀Zd�[]T̀eX[]_�RUY��cVRY]R[S̀�eZY�Vb�T̀YS][]_�cWVXeTRZ�\WVe_UR�bWVf�UVfY�g\̂�ZRSbbhi��J)&16.-2�&-3�,''.1)�*%&''�6&9)�/))-�+(,9.3)3��4.%6�&++(,9)3�10)&-.-2�+(,351%*�%,�10)&-�4,(j*+&1)*�&*�4)00�&*�20,9)*�%,�4)&(�46.0)�5*.-2�%6)�H&%)(.&0*=�J6)��1,(()1%.,-&0�*%&''�10)&-*�%6)�10&**(,,H*�&%�05-16�&-3�%6)�)-3�,'�)&16�3&;=�@�k)-�8>l�m.*%�$+(&;)(�n0,4)(�.*��5*)3�-.26%0;�.-�%6)�10&**(,,H*�',(�'5(%6)(�10)&-.-2=����O��
���P�����
�ML���������
��o�M�������@=��pMO���
����� ��q���r��A��stu�vw�vxu�yz{v�vxzv�wt|�}vt~u�v}��z|u���{z|{u|zvu~�z�~�xwt}u~����t��v}���yz{u�{w�u|���}�z|u��wv�|u�t�|u~�z}�vxu��z|u�{w�}�~u|u~�z��yz������t��v�����vxu�{z}u�wy�u��w}t|u��w|�����u}}��vxu�|u{w��u�~zv�w��vxzv��u��u|}�wy�vxu�}z�u�xwt}uxw�~��uz|��z}�}�z|wt�~�uz{x��wvxu|�������u�yw��w�u~���#��D%�.*�()<5.()3�%6&%�&00�*%&''�A�.-1053.-2�%)&16)(*:�+&(&+(,')**.,-&0*:�',,3A*)(9.1)�4,(j)(*:��&-.%,(*:�/5*��3(.9)(*�&-3�&-;�*16,,0�)H+0,;))�%6&%�H&;�6&9)�1,-%&1%�4.%6�*%53)-%*�,(�,%6)(�*%&''�A�4)&(��&�10,%6�'&1)��M�������M�"��1,9)(.-2��46.0)�,-�*16,,0�2(,5-3*:�5-0)**��&33.%.,-&0�()*+.(&%,(;�+(,%)1%.,-�.*�()<5.()3�+)(��B&0?>$�@�*%&-3&(3*=��#��@�'&1)�*6.)03�4.00�/)�+)(H.%%)3�.-�*.%5&%.,-*�46)()�'&1)�1,9)(.-2*�1&--,%�/)�5*)3�',(�+)3&2,2.1&0�,(��3)9)0,+H)-%&0�()&*,-*�35(.-2�.-*%(51%.,-:�%6,526�*%&''�H5*%�()%5(-�%,�4)&(.-2�&�'&1)�1,9)(.-2�,5%*.3)��%6)�10&**(,,H=��#��D%�4.00�,-0;�/)�+)(H.**./0)�%,�()H,9)�10,%6�'&1)�1,9)(.-2*?H&*j*��,(�)<5.9&0)-%�&11,HH,3&%.,-*�&*��3)*1(./)3�/)0,4��',(�H)&0*:�*-&1j*:�,5%3,,(�()1()&%.,-:�,(�46)-�.%�-))3*�%,�/)�()+0&1)3=��#���)&*,-&/0)�&11,HH,3&%.,-*:�*516�&*�&�'&1)�*6.)03:�4.00�/)�H&3)�',(�%6)�',00,4.-2�.-3.9.35&0*:�46,�&()��)I)H+%�'(,H�%6)�'&1)�1,9)(.-2�()<5.()H)-%�����7)(*,-*�4.%6�&�H)3.1&0�1,-3.%.,-:�H)-%&0�6)&0%6�1,-3.%.,-:�,(�3.*&/.0.%;�%6&%�+()9)-%*�4)&(.-2�&��'&1)�1,9)(.-2�����7)(*,-*�46,�&()�6)&(.-2�.H+&.()3:�,(�1,HH5-.1&%.-2�4.%6�&�+)(*,-�46,�.*�6)&(.-2�.H+&.()3:��46)()�%6)�&/.0.%;�%,�*))�%6)�H,5%6�.*�)**)-%.&0�',(�1,HH5-.1&%.,-�����@-;,-)�46,�.*�6&9.-2�%(,5/0)�/()&%6.-2:�.*�5-1,-*1.,5*�,(�,%6)(4.*)�.-1&+&1.%&%)3:�,(�5-&/0)�%,��()H,9)�%6)�1,9)(.-2�4.%6,5%�&**.*%&-1)��#��$%53)-%*�&-3�*%&''�4.00�/)�'()<5)-%0;�()H.-3)3�-,%�%,�%,516�);)*:�-,*):�H,5%6:�,(�'&1)�1,9)(.-2*=��pMO���
����� �M�	���r�r!��O�M��
��P���]T̀eXY�c̀S]Z��bVW�TVffe][TSR[]_�fSZ��_e[XỲ[]YZ�RV�ZReXY]RZ�S]X��bSf[̀[YZd�bWY�eY]T̂�S]X�fVXY�Vb�WYf[]XYWZd�S]̂�cWVRVTV̀Z�RV�cWV�[XY�fSZ�Z�RV�RUVZY��[RUVeR�V]Yd�S]X�c̀S]]YX��WY[]bVWTYfY]R�fYSZeWYZi��@00�*%&''�H)H/)(*�&()�()<5.()3��%,�4)&(��&�10,%6�'&1)�1,9)(.-2��M�������M�"��&%�&00��%.H)*�5-0)**�4,(j.-2�.-3.9.35&00;�4.%6�-,�,-)�)0*)�+()*)-%=�@33.%.,-&00;:�%6);�6&9)�/))-�+(,9.3)3�4.%6�'&1)��*6.)03*�%,�5*)�.-�&33.%.,-�%,�%6)�10,%6�'&1)�1,9)(.-2�46)-�+(,9.3.-2�.-3.9.35&0�*%53)-%�*5++,(%?()2.*%)(.-2�
181



���������	��
���������������������	�����������	�����������������
����
��	������	����
� ����!������"����
� ���������	�����������	����������������
����
��	������	����
� ����!������"����
� ���#$%&'($#)�*+'�,-(.#�/0%($1�233-4'�03�5&%46$-0(�+6#�6�780$0409�308�780:-&-(.�8'6#0(6;9'�6440<<0&6$-0(#�$0��#$633�<'<;'8#)�*+'�#$%&'($#�6$�$+'�4088'4$-0(69�364-9-$1�68'�(0$�8'=%-8'&�$0�>'68�490$+�364'�40:'8-(.#�;6#'&�0(��4088'4$-0(69�+'69$+�.%-&'9-('#)�?$�+6#�;''(�4968-3-'&�>-$+�$+'�,-(.#�/0%($1�@'768$<'($�03�A%;9-4�B'69$+�$+6$�6#��#$%&'($#�6$�C)/)�D0($.0<'81�68'�+0%#'&�-(�%(-$#�$0.'$+'8E�$+'1�68'�8'40.(-F'&�6#�<'<;'8#�03�$+'�#6<'��+0%#'+09&�6(&�$+'8'308'�68'�(0$�8'=%-8'&�$0�>'68�490$+�364'�40:'8-(.#�&%8-(.�#4+009�#'##-0(#�6#�$+'1�68'�+'9&��-(�$+'�364-9-$1�>+'8'�$+'�#$%&'($#�8'#-&')�?3�$+'�#$%&'($#�'G+-;-$�6(1�#-.(#H#1<7$0<#�03�/2I?@JKLE�$+'1�>-99�;'��780:-&'&�>-$+�6�490$+�364'�40:'8-(.�$0�>'68�6#�$+'1�68'�'#408$'&�$0�$+'�+'69$+�780:-&'8)������ ��������
M����N��O��	��PQR���O�����
�������MON�S��T���	�NOS���OMM�U�
��	�����	�����V������� �NOS�O�	�
���WX��O�"����V��N�����T�O�����Y����	��
�V�O��O��Z[�[�\
�� 
���T[��])���O�	VO���� �O�	��
� ��̂��Y�������J��_̀ abc�cdefgb�hi��j̀ cdib�kel�̀m�gìcm�no�cipeabc�jqmd�cèr�̀ab��j̀ mil�jdia�̀s̀qg̀hgit�̀ab�cmfbiamcucm̀kk�cdefgb�fci�kl̀vl̀api�klii�wox�yzqaqzfz{�imd|g}̀gpedeg�d̀ab��c̀aqmq~il�jdia�cèr�̀ab�j̀ mil�̀li�aem�̀s̀qg̀hgi���k�d̀abc�̀li�sqcqhg|�bqlm|t�cèr�̀ab�j̀ mil�zfcm�hi��fcib������*+'8'�-#�-(48'6#'&�644'##�$0�+6(&�#6(-$-F'8�6(&�+6(&>6#+-(.�#$6$-0(#�$+80%.+0%$�$+'�46<7%#)������$�<-(-<%<E�#$%&'($#H#$633�>-99�+6:'�$+'�07708$%(-$1�$0�7'8308<�+6(&>6#+-(.�;'308'�6(&�63$'8�'6$-(.E��63$'8�40%.+-(.�08�#(''F-(.E�63$'8�;'-(.�0%$#-&'�6(&�;'308'�6(&�63$'8�%#-(.�$+'�8'#$800<)������0%$-('#�>-99�;'�&':'907'&�'(6;9-(.�#$%&'($#H#$633�$0�8'.%96891�>6#+�6(&H08�#6(-$-F'�$+'-8�+6(&#�6$��#$6..'8'&�-($'8:69#)������$%&'($#�6(&�#$633�>-99�;'�8'=%-8'&�$0�#6(-$-F'�+6(&#�%70(�'($'8-(.�46<7%#)������$%&'($#�6(&�#$633�>-99�;'�$86-('&�-(�'33'4$-:'�+6(&>6#+-(.E�-(49%&-(.�>6#+-(.�+6(&#�308����#'40(&#��>-$+�#067�6(&�>68<�>6$'8E�8%;;-(.�$+080%.+91�63$'8�6779-46$-0(E�6(&�%#-(.�767'8�$0>'9#�$0�&81�+6(&#��$+080%.+91)������$%&'($#�6(&�#$633�>-99�;'�8'.%96891�8'<-(&'&�$0�40:'8�$+'-8�40%.+H#(''F'�>-$+�6�$-##%'�08�40%.+H#(''F'��-($0�$+'-8�%77'8�#9'':'H'9;0>)���SO���
���UU
���R�N��O��	�̂MM�N������O�	��T ��������apgfbi�afzhil�̀ab�gep̀mqeac�ek�d̀abj̀ cdqav�el�d̀ab��c̀aqmq~il�cm̀mqeac�̀ab�pd̀avi�qa�lefmqai�me�cfrrelm�d̀ab�d|vqiai���564+�496##800<�-#�'=%-77'&�>-$+�+6(&��#6(-$-F'8E�#-(�#E�6(&�#067�&-#7'(#'8#)��$%&'($#�+6(&�#6(-$-F'�'64+�$-<'�$+'1�'($'8�$+'�496##800<�>-$+�$+'-8��40+08$)��$%&'($#�6(&�#$633�+6:'�644'##�$0�%$-9-F'�496##800<�+6(&>6#+-(.�#$6$-0(#�63$'8�40%.+-(.�08�#(''F-(.)���$633�+6:'�6(�6&&-$-0(69�+6(&>6#+-(.�#$6$-0(�-(�$+'�380($�033-4')��$633�68'�8'=%-8'&�$0�#6(-$-F'�$+'-8�+6(&#�'64+��$-<'�$+'1�'($'8�$+'�4088'4$-0(69�364-9-$1�6(&�'(40%86.'&�$0�&0�#0�38'=%'($91�$+80%.+0%$�$+'�&61)����N��
�����\
���
��� �����U
���� ���biamqk|�̀�rilcea�el�rilceayc{�licreacqhgi�kel�dìgmd�cpliiaqavt�micmqavt�̀ab�lirelmqav�jqmdqa�|efl�cpdeeg�el��bqcmlqpm���c�pezzfaqm|�p̀r̀pqm|�kel�micmqav�̀ab�pezzfaqm|�ml̀aczqccqea�l̀mic�pd̀avit�cpliiaqavt�micmqavt�̀ab��k̀pmelc�bimilzqaqav�̀�c̀ki�limfla�me�jel�ucpdeeg�z̀ |�pd̀avi�̀c�jigg���m̀|�qa�peam̀pm�jqmd�����_�mdlefvdefm��mdi�cpdeeg�|ìl�me�is̀gf̀mi�mdi�aiib�kel�pd̀avic�me�mdi�pflliam�rg̀a����6<'�6(&�/0($64$�?(308<6$-0(�03�A8-<681�A'8#0(�#���'#70(#-;9'�308�2:'8#-.+$�03��48''(-(.E�*'#$-(.��-3��6779-46;9'�E�6(&��'708$-(.�������$%&'($�2:'8#-.+$�03��48''(-(.E�*'#$-(.E�6(&��'708$-(.�-#�$+80%.+��'9976$+�780:-&'8#�7'8�40($864$�>-$+��$+'�,-(.#�/0%($1�A80;6$-0(�@'768$<'($)�*+'1�46(�;'�8'64+'&�6$����L�����J�����'G$)��L���
182



���������	��
���������������������	�����������	�����������������
����
��	������	����
� ����!������"����
� ���������	�����������	����������������
����
��	������	����
� ����!������"����
� ���#��$%&''�()*+,-./%�0'�$1+**2-2.3�4*,%-2.3�&25�6*70+%-2.�802%&1%�&%�9:8:�;02%.0<*+=>�?-,&�@0+2*3�A,,-,%&2%��$B7*+-2%*25*2%�0'�@B<&2�6*,0B+1*,�CDDEF�DGHIJHHJ��K�	��L�M�N�K��K���OPN���Q��RSSTU�S�VWX��V��Y��A�,%&''�Z-&-,02C,F�/&,�[**2�5*,-.2&%*5�&,�+*,702,-[Z*�'0+�+*,7025-2.�%0�8(\]̂IJE�1021*+2,�C&[0)*F:��_<7Z0=**,�̀20a�a/0�%/*=�&+*�&25�/0a�%0�102%&1%�%/*<:�4/*�Z-&-,02�a-ZZ�[*�%+&-2*5�%0�100+5-2&%*�%/*��501B<*2%&%-02�&25�%+&1̀-2.�0'�70,,-[Z*�*b70,B+*�-2�100+5-2&%-02�a-%/�c8d@̂ �&25�5-,%+-1%�2B+,*,3�-2��0+5*+�%0�20%-'=�Z01&Z�/*&Z%/�0''-1-&Z,3�,%&''�&25�'&<-Z-*,�-2�&�7+0<7%�&25�+*,702,-[Z*�<&22*+:��Y��A�10<<B2-1&%-02�,=,%*<�-,�-2�7Z&1*�%/&%�&ZZ0a,�,%&''�&25�'&<-Z-*,�%0�,*Z'I+*70+%�,=<7%0<,�&25�+*1*-)*��7+0<7%�20%-'-1&%-02,�0'�*b70,B+*,�&25�1Z0,B+*,3�a/-Z*�<&-2%&-2-2.�102'-5*2%-&Z-%=:��A:����Ke����Q������ ��I��fghijgh�klmnok�pigjoiqjgh�ir�sotulgos��mgu�somrr�js�vqjojvmn�oi�ulvqlmsjgh�okl�qmol�ir��oqmgspjssjig�jg�svkiins�mgu�okl�vipptgjowx��yz{{z|��}~{��z{}�z��y���������|��������|���~�������z�����z����������|z�����������z��}��{��z����������}���������z����������������}��{�}�������|���}�z��|�}}�z���������z�����������~��������|���}z������z���������������|��|����z}}�z����}���z���}{�������ll��jpplujmol�plujvmn�moolgojig�jr�sipligl��ujs�nmws�lplqhlgvw��mqgjgh�sjhgs�ir� f¡¢£¤¥¦§��̈qit©nl�©qlmokjghª��lqsjsolgo�vklso��mjg�iq��qlsstqlª�gl��vigrtsjigª�jgm©jnjow�oi��m�l�iq�somw�m�m�lª��©ntjsk�nj�s�iq�rmvlx���«����K¬¬��Q������ ��Y��$%&''�a-ZZ�[*�-2,%+B1%*5�%0�,*Z'I<02-%0+�'0+�10<<02�,=<7%0<,�0'�8(\]̂IJE�&25�&+*�+*B-+*5�%0��50�&�5&-Z=�a*ZZ2*,,�,1+**2-2.�7+-0+�%0�10<-2.�%0�a0+̀�*&1/�5&=:��Y��$%&''�a-ZZ�[*�,1+**2*5�&,�%/*=�*2%*+�,1/00Z�.+0B25,�&25�&,̀*5�a/*%/*+�%/*=�&+*�&a&+*�%/*=��/&)*�[**2�-2�1Z0,*�102%&1%�a-%/�&�8(\]̂IJE�70,-%-)*�-25-)-5B&Z�0+�70%*2%-&ZZ=�*b70,*5:��Y��$%&''�a-ZZ�[*�+*B-+*5�%0�,%&=�/0<*�-'�%/*=�'**Z�,-1̀3�/&)*�*b7*+-*21*5�&2=�0'�%/*�,=<7%0<,�Z-,%*5��&[0)*�a-%/-2�%/*�7&,%�®H�/0B+,3�0+�-'�%/*=�/&)*�/&5�1Z0,*�102%&1%�a-%/�&2=02*�,B,7*1%*5�0+��̀20a2�%0�/&)*�8(\]̂IJE:��Y��$%&''�a/0�&+*�,-1̀�a-ZZ�[*��mvoj̄lnw�lgvitqmhlu��%0��,%&=�/0<*�&25�%/0,*�a/0�/&)*�/&5�1Z0,*��102%&1%�a-%/�8(\]̂IJE�70,-%-)*�7&%-*2%,�a-ZZ�[*�-2,%+B1%*5�%0�B&+&2%-2*�'0+�&%�Z*&,%�JH�5&=,:��°		���
�Ke���K�e��¬
����K¬¬��Q������ �±
���
��� ²��¢gvntul�vkmghls�pmul�oi�somrr�moolgumgvl�ql³tjqlplgosª��vipptgjvmojig��nmgs�riq�ql�iqojgh�jnnglss�mgu�s�lvjrjv��nmgs�riq�ig¤sjol�swp�oip�pigjoiqjghª�ms�m��njvm©nlx��$%&''�&%�9:8:�;02%.0<*+=�/&)*�[**2�-2,%+B1%*5�%0�,*Z'I<02-%0+�'0+�%/*�10<<02�,-.2,́,=<7%0<,�0'�8(\]̂IJE��&25�%0�,%&=�/0<*�-'�%/*=�/&)*�&2=�0'�%/*,*�,=<7%0<,�0+�/&)*�[**2�-2�1Z0,*�102%&1%�a-%/�&2=02*�,B,7*1%*5�0+��̀20a2�%0�/&)*�8(\]̂IJE:�$%&''�&+*�%*<7*+&%B+*�1/*1̀*5�&,�%/*=�*2%*+�%/*�10++*1%-02&Z�'&1-Z-%=�*&1/�5&=:�$%&''��/&)*�[**2�&1%-)*Z=�*210B+&.*5�%0�*++�02�%/*�,-5*�0'�*b%+*<*�1&B%-02�a/*2�'**Z-2.�-ZZ�&25�%0�,%&=�/0<*:�4/*��c-2.,�80B2%=�(''-1*�0'�_5B1&%-02�µ*ZZ2*,,�d+*1&B%-02�dZ&2�7+0)-5*,�8(\]̂IJE�Z*&)*�&25�5-+*1%-023�,0�%/&%��,%&''�<&=�B&+&2%-2*�'0+�&%�Z*&,%�JH�5&=,�-'�%/*=�10<*�-2%0�102%&1%�a-%/�,0<*02*�a-%/�8(\]̂IJE:�$%&''�/&)*��[**2�7+0)-5*5�a-%/�+*,0B+1*,�02�a/*+*�%0�,**̀�<*5-1&Z�&5)-1*�&25́0+�%*,%-2.:�4/*=�/&)*�[**2�5-+*1%*5�%0��102,BZ%�a-%/�%/*�c-2.,�80B2%=�(''-1*�0'�_5B1&%-02�Z-&-,02�-2�10<7Z-&21*�a-%/�%/*�c8(_�µ*ZZ2*,,�d+*1&B%-02��dZ&2:���«�����	�����Q������ �W��4/*�-%*<,�Z-,%*5�[*Z0a�&+*�7+0%010Z,��0'�%/*�10++*1%-02&Z�'&1-Z-%=�a/-1/�9:8:��;02%.0<*+=�-,�/0B,*5�a-%/-2:�
183



���������	��
���������������������	�����������	�����������������
����
��	������	����
� ����!������"����
� ���������	�����������	����������������
����
��	������	����
� ����!������"����
� ���#��$%&'()%*�+,--�.(�/,*&0--1�*23(()('�.1�435.0%,5)�*%066�653�*174%57*�56�,--)(**8�,)2-&',)9�.&%�)5%��-,7,%('�%5�%:5*(�-,*%('�0.5/(�+,%:�0�'0,-1�%(74(30%&3(�2:(2;�.(653(�()%(3,)9�*2:55-�935&)'*<��#��$%&'()%*�',*4-01,)9�*174%57*�53�0�%(74(30%&3(�03(�3(6(33('�%5�7(',20-�*%066�653�6&3%:(3��(/0-&0%,5)<��#��=%%()'0)2(�45-,2,(*�+,--�)5%�4()0-,>(�*%&'()%*�0)'�607,-,(*�653�7,**,)9�*2:55-�'&(�%5�,--)(**�653��%:(�?@A?B�*2:55-�1(03�+,--�.(�*&*4()'('<��#��$%&'()%*�+:5�03(�*,2;�+,%:�CDEFGHBI�*174%57*�+,--�.(�3(J&,3('�%5�3(70,)�,)�%:(,3�3557*<��#��$%&'()%*�+:5�()%(3�%:(�602,-,%1�+,--�.(�,*5-0%('�0)'�75),%53('�653�(K:,.,%('�*174%57*�&45)��,)%0;(�653�BL�'01*�.(653(�()%(3,)9�%:(�2-0**3557�*(%%,)9<��M		���
�NO���N�O��P
�����	�����Q������ �R
���
��� S��TUVWXYZ�[\ZV]̂]V�\W_U[�̂̀a�Y_]Wb�[VaZZU]Uc�dZ_[XaZ[��eẀc][f]V[g�̂aZhXZUVbi�Vj_UcZ[�d_YZ�f̀�_ffZUY_UVZ�aZhX]aZdZUf[g�_UY�V̀ddXU]V_f]̀U�\W_U[�̂̀a�ZUc_c]Uc��\_aZUf[�]U�d̀ U]f̀a]Uck�l̀ U[]YZa�\W_U[�̂̀a�_YYaZ[[]Uc�ÙUmlnoTp�aZW_fZY�jZ_Wfj�UZZY[�]U�_U�_aZ_�[Z\_a_fZ��̂àd�fjZ�][̀W_f]̀U�à d̀k��$%&'()%�$23((),)9Aq5),%53,)9��,*�'5)(�.1�%:(�r,)9*�C5&)%1�s35.0%,5)�G(403%7()%��:(0-%:�435/,'(3*<��t<���N�	O�� ����u�Q��	�
���
�P����	��N�����H��p][fa]Vf�UXa[Z[��dX[f�X[Z�\àẐ[[]̀U_W�Y][VaZf]̀U�]U��YZV]Y]Uc�vjZfjZa�_�[X[\ZVfZY�V_[Z�v_aa_Uf[�fjZ�_ffZUf]̀U�̀̂�ẀV_W�jZ_Wfj�̀̂ ]̂V]_W[g�j̀vZwZag�V̀Û]adZY��V_[Z[�_UY�VWX[fZa[�̀̂�[X[\ZVfZY�V_[Z[�[j̀XWY�xZ�]ddZY]_fZWb�aZ\̀afZY�f̀�ylpz{k�|ZZ}�]ddZY]_fZ��dZY]V_W�_ffZUf]̀U�]̂�[̀dZ̀UZ�Y][\W_b[�ZdZacZUVb�v_aU]Uc�[]cU[�̀̂�lnoTpm~����àXxWZ�xaZ_fj]Ucg��\Za[][fZUf�VjZ[f�\_]U�̀a�\aZ[[XaZg�UZv�V̀ÛX[]̀Ug�]U_x]W]fb�f̀�v_}Z�̀a�[f_b�_v_}Zg�xWX][j�W]\[�̀a�̂_VZk���������u�Q��	��N��������	������NPP�����!������� �Q
��
�����u�
���
P��������������$%&'()%*�(K:,.,%,)9�25775)�*174%57*�+,--�.(�3(6(33('�%5�%:(�7(',20-�4(3*5))(-�5)�*,%(�4(3�435.0%,5)��45-,21<�����F6�*%066�03(�*()%�:57(8�%:(1�+,--�.(�435/,'('�+,%:�54%,5)*�653�-520-�%(*%,)9�*,%(*8�,)2-&',)9�%:(,3�43,7031��203(�435/,'(3<�����F6�*%066�,*�*()%�:57(8�'(*,9)0%('�*%066�+,--��	
Q�����������QO
���Q
��NQ����56�%:0%�40%,()%�+,%:,)�%:(��*2:55-�653�-0%(3�3(6(3()2(8�*:5&-'�%:(1�%(*%�45*,%,/(<��:(*(�20*(*�+,--�.(�,77(',0%(-1�3(453%('�%5�%:(��r,)9*�C5&)%1�D66,2(�56��'&20%,5)�:&70)�3(*5&32(*�'(403%7()%�,)�53'(3�%5�602,-,%0%(�%302,)98��)5%,6,20%,5)*8�45**,.-(�J&030)%,)(8�(%2<�,)�25--0.530%,5)�+,%:�rCs�G<�����t0*('�5)�%:(�*(/(3,%1�56�*174%57*�0)'�*%066�',*23(%,5)8�03(0*�&*('�.1�%:(�40%,()%�+,--�.(�2-5*('�566�653��?L�:5&3*��53�0*�-5)9�0*�4302%,20-��.(653(�2-(0),)9�0)'�',*,)6(2%,)9<�����$2:55-�*,%(�0'7,),*%30%,5)�0)'�%:(�r,)9*�C5&)%1�D66,2(�56��'&20%,5)�:&70)�3(*5&32(*�'(403%7()%�+,--��'(%(37,)(��.0*('�5)�5)95,)9�'52&7()%0%,5)�0)'�%302;,)9��+:(%:(3�%:(�20*(�,*�403%�56�0�2-&*%(3�56��*&*4(2%('�20*(*�,)�%:(�*2:55-8�0)'�25)%02%�rCGs��,6�0�2-&*%(3�,*�,'()%,6,('<�������
�P����	��N���������45)�)5%,6,20%,5)�56�0�45*,%,/(�20*(�+,%:,)�%:(��&/(),-(�602,-,%18�%:(�r,)9*�C5&)%1�D66,2(�56��'&20%,5)��:&70)�3(*5&32(*�'(403%7()%8�rCGs��0)'�0--�2-5*(�25)%02%*�+,%:,)�%:(�*2:55-�+,--�.(�)5%,6,('��,77(',0%(-18�+:,-(�70,)%0,),)9�25)6,'()%,0-,%1�0*�3(J&,3('�.1�*%0%(�0)'�6('(30-�-0+*<�����C-5*(�25)%02%*��0*�'(6,)('�0.5/(��+,--�.(�0*;('�%5�J&030)%,)(�653�0%�-(0*%�BL�'01*<�F6�*174%57*�'(/(-54��'&3,)9�%:0%�%,7(8�%:(�*%&'()%A*%066�7&*%�*%01�:57(�&)%,-�%:(1�7((%�%:(�40307(%(3*�-,*%('�&)'(3����(%&3),)9�%5��53;A$2:55-<��
184



���������	��
���������������������	�����������	�����������������
����
��	������	����
� ����!������"����
� ���������	�����������	����������������
����
��	������	����
� ����!������"����
� ���#��$%&'()*�+(,,�-%�.%/011%)2%2�30.�/,0&%�/0)'4/'&5�64.'(/7,4.,8�'90&%�+90�2%:%,06�&816'01&;��#��$9%�/,4&&.001�4)2�4,,�/0117)4,�&64/%&�+9%.%�'9%�64'(%)'�&6%)'�&(*)(3(/4)'�'(1%�+(,,�7)2%.*0�'90.07*9��/,%4)()*�4)2�2(&()3%/'(0);��#��<,,�&/900,�341(,(%&�+(,,�'9%)�-%�)0'(3(%2�03�'9%�6.%&%)/%�03�4�60&('(:%�/4&%5�+('907'�2(&/,0&7.%�03�'9%��64'(%)'=&�(2%)'('8;��>;���?
����
��@A����B��CDEFG�HEIJKHJ�LF�MGNLIGM�KF�OGLIP��QLJRLI�S�NGGJ�ET�UETG�NET�DEIPGT�JRKI�VW�ULIXJGFY�ZI��FEUG�FHREED�FLJXKJLEIF[�LJ�UK\�OG�MLNNLHXDJ�JE�MGJGTULIG�QRGJRGT�LIML]LMXKDF�RK]G�UGJ�JRLF�HTLJGTLEI�KIM��KI�GIJLTG�HERETJ[�HDKFFTEEU[�ET�EJRGT�PTEX̂�UK\�IGGM�JE�OG�HEIFLMGTGM�G_̂EFGM[�̂KTJLHXDKTD\�LN�̂GÊDG��RK]G�F̂GIJ�JLUG�JEPGJRGT�LIMEETFY��#��̀,0&%�/0)'4/'&�03�/0)3(.1%2�/4&%&�a0)�0.�033�/4167&b�+(,,�-%�&%)'�901%�4)2��������A��	��
�c�@�@�������d
��@��?�@����e�	@f�g��#��$%&'()*�+(,,�-%�.%/011%)2%2�a-7'�+(,,�)0'�(164/'�,%)*'9�03�h74.4)'()%b;��#��i/900,j/,4&&.001�+(,,�.%14()�06%)5�2%6%)2%)'�0)�%4.,8�(2%)'(3(/4'(0)�03�'9%�/,0&%�/0)'4/'�/4&%�4)2��.%,%:4)'�%k60&7.%�'0�0'9%.&�-4&%2�0)�*7(24)/%�3.01�'9%�l̀ mno;��#��<)�4,'%.)4'(:%�,%4.)()*�30.14'�+(,,�-%�033%.%2�'0�/,0&%�/0)'4/'&�()&'.7/'%2�'0�h74.4)'()%;��#��$9%�&/900,�+(,,�/0)&(2%.�+9%'9%.�'9%�6.%&%)/%�03�4�p)0+)�/0)'4/'�+4..4)'&�37.'9%.�&/900,j341(,8��)0'(3(/4'(0)&;���q�A�d�A��?@���d
���@�	?�� ����q�A��	�@�	��
�d����	��@���r��ZIHDXMG�̂DKIF�NET�MEHXUGIJLIP�KIM�JTKHsLIP��FXF̂GHJGM�HKFGF[�HDEFG�HEIJKHJF[�KIM�HEINLTUGM�HKFGF[�KIM�JRG�UGKFXTGF�JKsGI�LI�GKHR�HKFGY�tDFE�MGJGTULIG��REQ�KIM�O\�QREU�IEJLNLHKJLEI�JE�̂KTGIJFuNKULDLGF�KIM�JRG�OTEKMGT�FHREED�HEUUXILJ\�QLDD�JKsG�̂DKHG�LI�JRG�G]GIJ��EN�K�̂EFLJL]G�HKFG�vw�HDXFJGT�EN�FXF̂GHJGM�HKFGFY��i'433�+(,,�/0117)(/4'%�+('9�'9%�l()*&�̀07)'8�x33(/%�03��y27/4'(0)�9714)�.%&07./%&�2%64.'1%)'�4)2�,(4(&0)�,(&'%2�4-0:%;�$9%�,(4(&0)�+(,,�34/(,('4'%�20/71%)'()*�4)2��'.4/p()*�&7&6%/'%2�/4&%&5�/,0&%�/0)'4/'&5�4)2�/0)3(.1%2�/4&%&5�4)2�'9%�1%4&7.%&�'4p%)�()�%4/9�/4&%;�$9%��,(4(&0)5�&('%�421()(&'.4'0.5�4)2�l()*&�̀07)'8�m.0-4'(0)�o%64.'1%)'�+(,,�/00.2()4'%�)0'(3(/4'(0)�'0��64.%)'&j341(,(%&�4)2�'9%�-.042%.�&/900,�/0117)('8�()�'9%�%:%)'�03�4�60&('(:%�/4&%�xz�/,7&'%.�03�&7&6%/'%2��/4&%&;��̀;���������� ��
�{
�"��A�

?��̀x|}o�/0)3(.1%2�0.�&7&6%/'%2�/4&%&�+(,,�)0'�-%�4,,0+%2�'0�.%'7.)�'0�+0.pj&/900,�7)'(,��A?�@��	��f�������@dd��?�@��
��q�������A����������@�	����� ��	�?�����@�	����A
���?��~���������@�����	�	��'9%8�94:%�1%'��4,,�'9.%%�03�'9%�30,,0+()*�/.('%.(4���#�����907.&�+('9�)0�3%:%.�+('907'�'9%�7&%�03�3%:%.B.%27/()*�1%2(/4'(0)&�������#��z%&6(.4'0.8�&816'01&�94:%�(16.0:%2�a%;*;�/07*95�&90.')%&&�03�-.%4'9b�������#��}'�94&�-%%)������<'�,%4&'����248&�&()/%�&816'01&�3(.&'�466%4.%2�a)0�'%&'b���������}3�'9%�64'(%)'�94&�'%&'%2�60&('(:%�30.�̀x|}o�-7'�.%14()%2�4&816'014'(/5�('�94&�-%%)�4'�,%4&'�����248&�&()/%�'9%(.�60&('(:%�'%&'���������}3�'9%�64'(%)'�'%&'%2�)%*4'(:%�30.�̀x|}o�-7'�94&�&816'01&5�>�248&�43'%.�&816'01&�4.%�.%&0,:%2;�������A���A�

?���@�?�r��ZIHDXMG�REQ�JRG�FHREEDuMLFJTLHJ��QLDD�IEJLN\�̂KTGIJFuFJXMGIJFuFJKNN�EN�JRGFG�TG�XLTGUGIJF��KIM�REQ�JTKHsLIP�EN�JRG�KOE]G�MGJKLDF�QLDD�OG�HEIMXHJGMY��RG��Cv���XUKI�wGFEXTHGF��ĜKTJUGIJ�QLDD�JTKHs[�
185



���������	��
���������������������	�����������	�����������������
����
��	������	����
� ����!������"����
� ���������	�����������	����������������
����
��	������	����
� ����!������"����
� ���#$%$&'(��$%)�%*+,-.�/012�3+$--�4'&$4),%&�4'+54%,%&�+*�6*47839:**;<�=:'�>33,3+$%+�?5@'4,%+'%)'%+�*-�A5#$%��B'3*549'3�,3�+:'�)'3,&%$+')�C,$,3*%�+*�+:'�/0DEA<��F*+,-,9$+,*%3�+*�3+$--�6,;;�G'�:$%);')�G.�'#$,;(�@:*%'(��;'++'4(�$%)8*4�,%�@'43*%<�F*+,-,9$+,*%3�+*�@$4'%+38&5$4),$%3�6,;;�G'�9**4),%$+')�6,+:�+:'�@4*G$+,*%�)'@$4+#'%+<����H��
���I����J�H��K�J���� �J�	�L�M���J�M����
N�MJ��
����?@'9,-,9�')59$+,*%�@;$%3�-*4�),3+$%9'�;'$4%,%&�$%)�')59$+,*%�$99*##*)$+,*%3�-*4�O5;%'4$G;'�@*@5;$+,*%3�$4'��;$4&';.�*5+3,)'�+:'�39*@'�*-�&5,)$%9'�@4*O,)')�G.�/0DEA<�A*6'O'4(�+:'�-*;;*6,%&�9*%3,)'4$+,*%3�3:*5;)�G'��,%9;5)')�,%�4'*@'%,%&�@;$%3P��Q��RSTUVW�XYTZ[S\W�]W[VSYŜ�[SX_̀V�YSXWaWSXWSZ�TZUXb�cY]]�dW�[e[Y][d]W�Z̀�[]]�TZUXWSZT�YT̀][ZWX�XUW�Z̀��fghijklmn�coWZoWV�[T�[�\]̀TW�\̀SZ[\Z�̀V�a[ZYWSZp��Q��iXWSZYqY\[ZỲS�̀q�eU]SWV[d]W�TZUXWSZ�[SX�TZ[qq�àaU][ZỲST�[Z�oŶokVYTr�q̀V�\̀SZV[\ZYŜ�fghijklm�̀V��XWeW]̀aYŜ�TWeWVW�q̀VsT�̀q�ZoW�XYTW[TWn�cYZo�VW[T̀S[d]W�[\\̀ss̀ X[ZỲST�[T�SW\WTT[Vbt��Q��issUSWk\̀saV̀sYTWX�YSXYeYXU[]Tp��Q��foY]XVWS�cò�[VW�sWXY\[]]b�\̀sa]Wun�o[eW�SWUV̀]̀̂ Y\n�̂WSWZY\n�sWZ[d̀]Y\�\̀SXYZỲST�̀V�o[eW��\̀ŜWSYZ[]�oW[VZ�XYTW[TW�[VW�[Z�oŶoWV�VYTr�q̀V�TWeWVW�Y]]SWTT�qV̀s�fghijklmp��Q��vWVT̀ST�̀eWV�wx�̂WSWV[]]b�yzj�̀q�[Sb�[̂W�cYZo�ZoW�q̀]]̀cYŜ�sWXY\[]�\̀SXYZỲST�[VW�\̀STYXWVWX��Z̀�o[eW�YS\VW[TWX�VYTrt�\oV̀SY\�rYXSWb�XYTW[TWn�fgvjn�̀dWTYZbn�TWVỲUT�oW[VZ�\̀SXYZỲSTn�TY\r]W��\W]]�XYTW[TWn�[SX�ZbaW�{�XY[dWZWT�sW]]YZUTp��Q��|ZUXWSZT�cYZo�aobTY\[]�̀V�XWeW]̀asWSZ[]�XYT[dY]YZYWT�Zo[Z�s[rW�aVWeWSZỲS�aVW\[UZỲST�XYqqY\U]Z�̀V��YSqW[TYd]W�s[b�dW�[Z�YS\VW[TWX�VYTr�̀q�\̀SZV[\ZYŜ�ZoW�XYTW[TW�̀V�WuaWVYWS\W�XYqqY\U]Zb��\̀ssUSY\[ZYŜ�TbsaZ̀sTp���H�

M������H����J�M�I��}%9;5)'�@;$%3�+*�,)'%+,-.��$%)�$99*##*)$+'�-*4�O5;%'4$G;'�@*@5;$+,*%3�$%)�)'394,G'��$O$,;$G,;,+.�*-�),3+$%9'�;'$4%,%&�-*4�3+5)'%+3�,3*;$+')�)5'�+*�01~}D���<��|ZUXWSZT�cò�WSZWV�ZoW��UeWSY]W�XWZWSZỲS�q[\Y]YZb�[VW�a][\WX�̀S�[�l��X[b�YT̀][ZỲS�ò]X�UàS�YSZ[rW���J��	�
��� ��	�M�������
��������� ���
�������
�J��
���NJ���������JM���N�
��	�����p��oWb�[VW�aV̀eYXWX�cYZo����	�N��	�������	���
�"���
����
�N��JM��H�

M�� ��
���
����
����JH��	J��J�	�N�
��	�	�������
�"��q̀V�[]]��\̀VW�\̀UVTWT��	���� �������������J�����
��
�"�
�����
� �
���������H�

M�	J���p�����	�������
��
�����
�����	�HJM���
MJ��
�����
�����HMJ���

�������� ���MM����N�
��	�	�J		���
�JM���NN
���J���������J�����
����
���J���JH����J��� ��	��
��
���
��
���J�	�
����JMM� �
�N���NN
������oW��YŜT�f̀ USZb�vV̀d[ZỲS�gqqY\W�oW[]Zo��aV̀eYXWVT�cY]]�YXWSZYqb�eU]SWV[d]W�TZUXWSZT�[Z�oŶokVYTr�q̀V�\̀SZV[\ZYŜ�fghijklmp�iq�TZUXWSZT�[VW�YXWSZYqYWX�Z̀�dW��YS�ZoYT�\[ZŴ V̀bn�ZoWb�cY]]�dW�aV̀eYXWX�cYZo�[\\WTT�Z̀�XYTZ[S\W�]W[VSYŜ�YS�\̀ V̀XYS[ZỲS�cYZo�ZoW��YŜT�f̀ USZb��vV̀d[ZỲS�gqqY\Wp�iSZWV[\ZYeW�aV̀\WTT�sWWZYŜT�cY]]�dW�\̀SXU\ZWX�cYZo�TZ[qq��cò�VW�UWTZ�[\\̀ss̀ X[ZỲST�̀V��cò�[VW�aWV\WYeWX�[T�SWWXYŜ�[S�[\\̀ss̀ X[ZỲS�XUW�Z̀�YXWSZYqY\[ZỲS�̀q�dWYŜ�YS�[�oŶo�VYTr�àaU][ZỲS�̀V�Z̀��XYT\UTT�VWTZVY\ZỲST�[TT̀\Y[ZWX�cYZo�[�sWSZ[]�̀V�aobTY\[]�Ysa[YVsWSZp�
186



���������	��
���������������������	�����������	�����������������
����
��	������	����
� ����!������"����
� ���������	�����������	����������������
����
��	������	����
� ����!������"����
� �����#��
��$%��
���� ��#&��'(���)��#�

'�(�	���
������&���� ���*+,-.-,/01�234551�3152/67�-2�6735887+,7,�9027,�5+�:47�+/8976�5;�30272<�:47�=7637+:0>7�5;��:7034762?2:/,7+:2?2:0;;�:40:�067�=52-:-.7�;56�@AB*CDEF<�0+,�;5115G-+>�35+2/1:0:-5+�G-:4�H@CIJK��LMNOPONQRS�TUVWWS�USWTQXY�ZR[�\Y�R]]XW]XOR̂Y�_VYM�̂VYXY�RXY�ZQŜO]SY�URTYT�OM�ZQŜO]SY�UWVWX̂T�R̂�R�TUVWWS�WX��_VYM�R̂�SYRT̂�̀�]YXUYM̂�Wa�̂VY�̂ŴRS�MQZ\YX�Wa�̂YRUVYXTbT̂QNYM̂TbT̂Raa�RXY�]WTÔOPY�URTYT�_ÔVOM�R�cdeNR[��]YXOWNf�NY]YMNOMg�WM�̂VY�TOhY�RMN�]V[TOURS�SR[WQ̂�Wa�̂VY�TUVWWSi�j�TQ]YXOM̂YMNYM̂�TVWQSN�USWTY�R�TUVWWS��NOT̂XOÛ�Oa�k̀l�WX�ZWXY�Wa�TUVWWST�OM�R�NOT̂XOÛ�VRPY�USWTYN�NQY�̂W�mnoLpecq�_ÔVOM�cd�NR[Tf�RMN�OM��UWMTQŜR̂OWM�_ÔV�rmpsti��uv�����w(��� �x
��(��'
������y��mVYUz�T̂R̂Y�RMN�SWURS�VYRŜV�WXNYXT�NROS[�̂W�NŶYXZOMY�SYPYS�Wa�UWZZQMÔ[�̂XRMTZOTTOWM�RMN�]XY]RXY�aWX��ZRMNR̂YN�WX�Q]UWZOMg�USWTQXYTi��y��pYPYSW]�R�]SRM�aWX�UWM̂OMQÔ[�Wa�YNQUR̂OWMf�OMUSQNOMg�̂VY�MYYNT�Wa�T̂QNYM̂T�_ÔV�NOTR\OSÔOYTf�̂VWTY�Wa�SW_��TWUOWYUWMWZOU�T̂R̂QTf�RMN�̂VWTY�_ÔV�WQ̂T̂RMNOMg�]V[TOURS�WX�ZYM̂RS�VYRŜV�MYYNTi��y��{T̂R\SOTV�RŜYXMR̂OPY�ZYUVRMOTZT�aWX�]XWPONOMg�TQ]]WX̂�TYXPOUYTi��y��LZ]SYZYM̂�R�UWZZQMOUR̂OWM�]SRM�̂W�MŴOa[�T̂QNYM̂Tf�]RXYM̂Tf�̂YRUVYXTf�T̂Raaf�RMN�̂VY�UWZZQMÔ[�Wa�̂VY��USWTQXYi��y��LM�̂VY�UWZZQMOUR̂OWM�]SRMf�OMUSQNY|��y��LMaWXZR̂OWM�aWX�T̂QNYM̂T�RMN�]RXYM̂T�WM�VW_�̂W�RUUYTT�̂VY�MYUYTTRX[�TQ]]SOYT�aWX�NOT̂RMUY��SYRXMOMg�}SR]̂W]Tf�LM̂YXMŶ�UWMMYÛOWMf�ŶUi~��y��LMaWXZR̂OWM�aWX�T̂QNYM̂Tf�]RXYM̂Tf�RMN�T̂Raa�WM�̂VY�OZ]WX̂RMUY�Wa�]V[TOURS�NOT̂RMUOMg�ZYRTQXYT��_VOSY�̂VY�TUVWWS�OT�USWTYNi��y��LMaWXZR̂OWM�WM�RM[�RPROSR\SY�TQ]]WX̂�TYXPOUYT�RMN�VW_�̂VY[�URM�\Y�RUUYTTYN�NQXOMg�USWTQXYi��y��LMaWXZR̂OWM�aWX�T̂Raa�XYgRXNOMg�SR\WX�SR_Tf�NOTR\OSÔ[�OMTQXRMUYf�]RON�aRZOS[�SYRPY�RMN��QMYZ]SW[ZYM̂�OMTQXRMUYf�RT�R]]SOUR\SYi����(�������
��
���
��(�	��
�����#(����'
�������(���%��*+31/,7�8702/672�5/:1-+7,�-+�2/>>72:7,��3588/+-30:-5+�=10+K���̂R̂Y�RMN�SWURS�VYRŜV�WXNYXT��RXY�UVYUzYN�WM�R�NROS[�\RTOTi�j�]SRM�VRT�\YYM�NYPYSW]YN�̂W��]XWPONY�UWM̂OMQÔ[�Wa�YNQUR̂OWM�aWX�RSS�T̂QNYM̂Ti�jŜYXMR̂OPY�ZYUVRMOTZT�RXY�OM�]SRUY�aWX�]XWPONOMg�TQ]]WX̂��TYXPOUYT�\RTYN�WM�OMNOPONQRS�T̂QNYM̂�MYYNTi�j�UWZZQMOUR̂OWM�]SRM�VRT�\YYM�NYPYSW]YN�̂W�MŴOa[�T̂QNYM̂Tf��]RXYM̂Tf�T̂Raaf�RMN�UWZZQMÔ[�OM�URTY�Wa�TUVWWS�USWTQXYi��VY�UWZZQMOUR̂OWM�]SRM�OMUSQNYT�̂VY�OMaWXZR̂OWM��SOT̂YN�R\WPYi���v�����w(��� �x
����
w���� ���UVWWST�RMN�pOT̂XOÛT�ZR[�̂[]OURSS[�XYW]YM�RâYX�cd�NR[T�RMN�̂VY�aWSSW_OMg�VRPY�WUUQXXYN|�����mSYRMOMg�RMN�NOTOMaYÛOWM�����sQ\SOU�VYRŜV�OMPYT̂OgR̂OWM�����mWMTQŜR̂OWM�_ÔV�̂VY�SWURS�]Q\SOU�VYRŜV�NY]RX̂ZYM̂�
187



���������	��
���������������������	�����������	�����������������
����
��	������	����
� ����!������"����
� ���������	�����������	����������������
����
��	������	����
� ����!������"����
� �������#$$�%�
��	�	�&�����#''����'(���'�#�	�������
�
��#��������� ����
��'���
���
��

"�#���	�'#(��#%%
�������������#$$�&�
��#����
����������	�%�

$�
$��#''��#��
���#"��&��"()�����������((#�'������������#%�	�#��� ���������#���#�#�(#�(��#�����	�	�����
���������#���#�#�(#�(��#�����	�	����*#'�(��)���	�'#(���#$$�%�
��	�����	�����&�����#''��#��
��#%%
����������$�%�������
�����
��#���	���)�%#������ �#�	�#������*#'�(��)���	�'#(���#$$�'
�	�'������������#�����	�	�$
�����	�������
�������)�
$������'��+������#$$��#�����'����	���#���� ������#��#���$
���	�������'��
��#�	������� ��������	��
$����	������&�
��#�����
��
�#(�	������#�'������
'�#(���
��
�#(�(�#���� ��
	�(����#��������	��� ��	�$
�����	�����#�	��,-����#�� ����#��������		�	����
�	#�()�������'��
��������	�����#���%�
��	�	�&����./0�'
����&
�"�#�	�#'#	���'���%%
�����#������#�(
��	��
���������%�'�$�'����	��������	������#���#''�����
�#���#�����
���%�'�#(�����
���%%
������
((�����#�	��!���� �$�
�������%�
 �#��������	������#���#''�����
�$
��� ��(#� �# ��#�	�#����
%%
�������������.((���#(��������#(���#(����#�	�$

	������'���#���%�
��	�	��)�����1�����(��	������
��$#'�(��)�

188



Kings County Office of Education

Special Education Programs
Back To School Plan
A user friendly guide to safely re-opening

UPDATED: January, 2022

189



App

]\Appendix

Table of Contents

Introduction Page 2

Planning Recommendations for 2020-2021 Page 3

● COVID-19 Wellness Checks Page 4

● Implementing Social Distancing Page 5-8

● Healthy Hygiene Practices Page 9

● Cleaning and Disinfection Page 10

● Limit Sharing Page 11

● Plan for Illness on Campus Page 12

● Maintain Healthy Operations Page 13

● Training Staff and Families Page 13

● Considerations for Partial or Total Closures Page 14

● Virtual Learning Page 15

Appendix A - At home COVID-19 screener Page 16-17

1190



App

]\Appendix

Introduction
Over the past two years, Kings County Office of Education has worked closely with the Kings
County Department of Public Health to ensure that we provided a safe environment in which
our students could be educated.  Every six (6) months this plan will be reviewed and updated
based upon new guidance from the California Department of Education and California
Department of Public Health.

This plan will address access to instruction, academic supports, mental health and
social/emotional supports, nutrition support, and practices for physical health, including
access to vaccination and COVID-19 testing.

This plan will be available on our school website:

If anyone requires any support to access the plan, they can contact the Shelly Baird School
Office at (559) 584-5546.

2191



App

]\Appendix

Planning Recommendations for 2021-2022

COVID-19 Wellness
Checks

Plan for Illness on
Campus

Implementing
Physical Distancing

Maintain Healthy
Operations

Healthy Hygiene
Practices

Training Staff and
Families

Cleaning,
Disinfection, and
Ventilation

Considerations for
Partial or Total
Closures

Limit Sharing Virtual Learning

3192



App

]\Appendix

COVID-19 Wellness Checks

For All KCOE Programs and Sites
In conjunction with the Kings County Department of Public Health
(KCDPH) and guidelines from California Department of Public Health
(CDPH) we have developed a self-wellness check for all students.  The
simple self-wellness check will be completed by parents every morning, at
home, before school (see Appendix A).

All staff are required to complete a self-screening prior to entering the school site.

KCOE Special Education Programs require the following:

● Staff and students who are sick or who have recently had close contact with a person
with COVID-19 must stay home following current quarantine guidelines.  If allowed,
modified quarantine procedures will be followed where fully vaccinated students and
staff are allowed to stay on campus if they are asymptomatic and test according to the
required schedule.

● Staff and students who received a positive diagnosis of COVID-19 by a test from a
medical provider must notify the school.

● Staff and students who live with someone who received a positive diagnosis of
COVID-19 by a test from a medical provider must notify the school.

● Staff and students shall be monitored throughout the day for signs of illness; staff
or students with a fever of 100.4 degrees or higher, cough, or other COVID-19
symptoms must be sent home, unless the symptom is one that is known to be
present due to a chronic medical condition.

Should a staff member or student become ill on campus, health staff shall document
possible exposure and notify local health officials, staff members, and families
immediately of any positive COVID-19 cases, while maintaining confidentiality as
required under FERPA and state law.

In the event of a required quarantine, staff and students will have access to at-home
rapid COVID tests, on-site rapid COVID tests, or on-site PCR tests.

4193



App

]\Appendix

Implementing Physical Distancing

1. Parent Transport Arrival and Departure
Shelly Baird Main Campus
Parent drop off time shall be 30 minutes prior to the classroom start time
to allow for use of the circle driveway prior to bus arrival. Parents will
pull up in the circle driveway and remain in their car.  Designated staff (wellness checkers)
will go to the car to complete the wellness screening of the student. If the student
demonstrates any of the COVID-19 symptoms, the child will not be allowed to attend school
that day. If the student is well,  the student shall get out of the car and hand sanitizer shall be
applied.  The student will then be transferred to a designated staff member (walker) who
escorts the student to their classroom.  Preschool students shall enter through the circle gate
(preschool Katie Hammond Gate), Classrooms 11-19 students shall enter the triangle gate
(circle drive gate), and MOVE students shall enter through the square door (main entrance
doors).

Shelly Baird Satellite Classrooms/Kit Carson State Preschool
Parents will use a designated gate for Shelly Baird/county students (specific info for each
satellite will be provided to parents by the teacher).  Parents must observe social distancing
while waiting at the gate.  Designated Classroom Staff members will complete the wellness
screening on each child. If the student demonstrates any of the COVID-19 symptoms, the
child will not be allowed to attend school that day. If the student is well, hand sanitizer shall
be applied to the student prior to being walked to the classroom.

Parents must observe social distancing while waiting for their child at the designated gate for
pick up.

Learning Lab Preschool
Parents will use the School Road side gate.  Parents must observe social distancing while
waiting at the gate.  Designated Classroom Staff members will complete the wellness
screening on each child. If the student demonstrates any of the COVID-19 symptoms, the
child will not be allowed to attend school that day. If the student is well, hand sanitizer shall
be applied to the student prior to being walked to the classroom.

Parents must observe social distancing while waiting for their child at the School Road side
gate for pick up.

Avenal Preschool
Parents will use Preschool gate.  Parents must observe social distancing while waiting at the
gate. Designated Classroom Staff members will complete the wellness screening on each child.
If the student demonstrates any of the COVID-19 symptoms, the child will not be allowed to
attend school that day.  If the student is well, hand sanitizer shall be applied to the student
prior to being walked to the classroom.

5194



App

]\Appendix

Parents must observe social distancing while waiting for their child at the designated gate for
pick up.

2. Bus Transport
All sites
Parents shall complete the wellness screening on their child prior to the Bus arriving.  If the
student is demonstrating any of the COVID-19 symptoms, please call MV Transportation (559)
585-1570, to notify them that transportation will not be needed for the day.

Students are required to wear a mask while on the bus unless an IEP team has identified an
accommodation to masking due to the student’s disability.  All staff on the bus shall wear a
cloth face covering.  Weather and student need permitting, windows on the bus will be open.

3. Common Campus Areas

Shelly Baird Main Campus
Lunch:
Lunches will be scheduled to limit groups to two classes per lunch period. Students will be
seated in designated seats, staff will pick up student lunches and take them to the tables to
limit interaction with food service staff and movement through the cafeteria. Tables will be
spaced far enough apart to ensure distancing between the classes at lunch.

Recess:
Limited numbers of classes will be on playground spaces at the same time.  Staff and students
will not be required to wear masks when outside on the playground.

Shelly Baird Satellite Classrooms/Kit Carson State Preschool
Lunch:
All county satellite classrooms will follow the satellite campus plan for social distancing and
procedures for lunch.

Recess:
All county satellite classrooms will follow the satellite campus plan for social distancing and
procedures for recess.

Learning Lab Preschool and Avenal Preschool
Snack:
Students will sit in every other chair at the tables.

Recess:
If students go outside to play and have recess it will be their class only and students will be
encouraged to play games and engage in activities that do not require close personal contact.

6195



App

]\Appendix

4. Classroom Instruction

All Sites
Students are required to wear a mask while in the classroom unless the student’s disability
precludes them from masking.  To the extent practicable, students shall not share instructional
materials.

Staff shall consider the use of non-classroom space for instruction, including regular use of
outdoor space, weather permitting.

5. Limited Interaction on Campus

All Sites
There will be no nonessential visitors or volunteers allowed on campus or in classrooms.

Staff shall minimize congregate movement through hallways as much as practicable; for
example, staggered passing times when necessary.

7196



App

]\Appendix

Healthy Hygiene Practices

In accordance with the KCDPH Guidance, all KCOE Special Education
sites shall do the following:

● All students should use hand sanitizer under adult supervision. Call Poison
Control if consumed: 1-800-222-1222

● Staff shall develop routines enabling students and staff to regularly wash their hands at
staggered intervals.

● All staff are required to use cloth face coverings, unless there is a medical reason they
are not able to, in which case they are required to wear a face shield.  If it is essential for
students to see the teacher’s mouth, teachers may use a mask with “windows” in the
mouth area or may use a face shield.  Once that instruction is over, they shall put the
cloth face covering back on.  All staff are encouraged to use a KN95 mask throughout
the school day.

● All students are required to wear a mask while indoors on campus unless the
student’s disability precludes them from doing so.

● Food service workers must use facial coverings and gloves.

All Sites

Within the KCOE Special Education program, hand washing or sanitizing will be done by
both staff and students at all transition points: entering and leaving the classroom or building,
before and after eating, after using the restroom, before and after recess/break, after blowing
nose or coughing, after diapering/changing students, after having close contact with others,
and after using shared surfaces and tools.

Hand sanitizer dispensers or portable dispensers will be in all classrooms and multi use
rooms such as the cafeteria and playground.  Portable dispensers will also be at the entrance
gates of school.

Staff will be taught how to properly wash or sanitize hands and surfaces.
Students will be taught and supported by staff on how to properly wash or sanitize hands.
Students will be reminded and prompted to not touch their face and coughing/sneezing
etiquette.
Parents will be encouraged to practice good, high quality hand washing at home before school
starts.
Hand washing task analysis posters will be displayed in handwashing areas and hand
sanitizing signs will be posted by hand sanitizing dispensers.

https://www.cdc.gov/handwashing/index.html

8197

https://www.cdc.gov/handwashing/index.html


App

]\Appendix

Cleaning, Disinfection, and Ventilation

All Sites
In the Classroom:
All classrooms will be completely cleaned and disinfected daily.

Throughout the day, as weather permits, doors and windows will be open to allow for fresh
air and ventilation.

Common Areas:
Suspend and or modify use of site resources that necessitate sharing or touching items.  For
example, drinking fountains will not be used and instead students will use cups of water or
bottled water.

On the Buses:
Buses must be thoroughly cleaned and disinfected daily and after transporting any individual
who is exhibiting symptoms of COVID-19.  Drivers are provided disinfectant wipes and
disposable gloves to support disinfection of frequently touched surfaces during the day.

9198



App

]\Appendix

Limit Sharing
School Materials and Supplies:

All Sites
Ensure adequate supplies to minimize sharing of high-touch materials
(pencils, scissors, art supplies, equipment, toys, games, learning aids etc.)
to the extent practicable or limit use of supplies and equipment to one group of children at a
time and clean and disinfect between uses.

Shelly Baird Main Campus (Excluding Behavior Zone Academy)

At the beginning of the year, when students start the program, or as needed, parents will send
two sets of clothes, diapers/pull-ups, wipes, etc. in a disposable, throw away/recyclable
plastic bag.  Clothes will then be stored in a sealed plastic bag, labeled with the student name,
in the classroom.  Parents will be notified when additional clothes or supplies are needed.

10199



App

]\Appendix

Plan for When a Staff Member or Student Becomes
Sick
Shelly Baird Main Campus

A wellness room has been established in which a staff or student can be separated from the
other students and staff members if they exhibit any symptoms of COVID-19.

Students placed in the wellness room shall be accompanied by a staff member who will be
wearing personal protective equipment (gloves, cloth face covering, plastic face shield, and
clothing covering).

Parents will be contacted as soon as the presence of symptoms has been established, unless
the present symptom is likely the result of a chronic condition.

Parents will be expected to make arrangements for the student to be picked up immediately.

Staff and students displaying symptoms of COVID-19 will be encouraged to seek medical
attention.  If a staff or student has a positive COVID-19 test, the school shall contact Kings
County Public Health Department immediately (559-852-4438), while maintaining
confidentiality and following FERPA requirements.

If serious symptoms occur, such as persistent pain or pressure in the chest, confusion, or
bluish lips or face, staff will call 911 without delay.

Quarantine requirements shall follow the guidance from the California Department of
Public Health.  Students and staff may undergo a modified quarantine and continue to be
present on campus if they:

● are asymptomatic;
● continue to appropriately mask, as required;
● undergo at least twice weekly testing during the quarantine; and
● continue to quarantine for all extracurricular activities at school, including sports,

and activities within the community setting.

Shelly Baird shall ensure that students, including students with disabilities, have access to
instruction when out of class, as required by federal and state law.

11200



App

]\Appendix

Maintain Healthy Operations
In accordance with the KCDPH Guidance, Kings County Special Education
Programs will:

Monitor staff absenteeism and attempt to have a roster of trained back-up staff when
available.
Monitor students and staff for symptoms of illness throughout the day to help isolate them
promptly.
Utilize the all-call system or classroom communication system for prompt notifications of
exposure or closures.  Parents should update the school office of changes to phone numbers.

Nursing staff, under the supervision of the Kings County Department of Public Health,
will be trained and ready to administer COVID-19 testing to students and staff as needed
when symptoms are present, with parent permission.

If parents wish to pursue vaccination for their child, they can contact the health office for
information on where this can be done.

Parents of students who are at higher risk for severe illness should provide the school
with information from the child’s physician.  Once this information is received, an IEP
meeting will be scheduled to discuss services, if appropriate.

Training Staff
In accordance with the KCDPH Guidance, Kings County Special
Education programs will make it a priority to train staff on necessary
skills to maintain health and safety.

All staff shall be trained on the following safety actions:

● Enhanced sanitation practices
● Use, proper removal, and washing of cloth face coverings
● Screening practices
● COVID-19 specific symptom identification

12201



App

]\Appendix

Considerations for Partial or Total Closures
In accordance with the KCDPH Guidance, Kings County Special
Education Programs will consider partial or total closures with the
following guidance.

Staff will regularly check state and local orders and health department notices about
transmission in the area or closures and adjust operations accordingly.
When a student, teacher or staff member tests positive for COVID-19 and had exposed others
at the school, the following steps will be implemented:

● In consultation with the local public health department, the appropriate school official
may decide whether school closure is warranted, including the length of time
necessary, based on the risk level within the specific community as determined by the
local public health officer.

● Given standard guidance for isolation at home for 5 days after known close contact,
depending on specific circumstances, the classroom or office where the ill person was
based may need to close temporarily as students or staff isolate. Additional close
contacts at school outside of a classroom may also be required to isolate at home.

Notifications of temporary closures will be communicated through the school all-call system
and the specific classroom notification system.  Parents must make sure that their phone
number is up to date and that they allow messages from the system to come through to the
phone.

During any temporary closures, if the parent desires for the child to continue with school
lunch, the parent must notify the school office and they will be directed to the appropriate
location for lunch pick up.

If a temporary closure occurs, parents can schedule to come by the school to pick up a device
for their child to use during the closure in order to participate in continued virtual learning
opportunities.

13202



App

]\Appendix

Virtual Learning and Independent Study
The leaders within Kings County understand the need for students to be back
in school to the full extent possible; however, it is possible that throughout the
year classrooms or even full campuses will have to be closed due to
COVID-19 cases.  For these situations, virtual learning will be made available to all students
in order to continue to address the academic, social/emotional, and mental health needs of
our students.

Parents who wish for their child to stay out of school for the 2021-2022 school year and
participate in their education via independent study must contact the Shelly Baird office to
request an Individualized Education Program (IEP) Meeting in order for the team to discuss if
Independent Study is an offer of a Free and Appropriate Public Education (FAPE) for the
child.  An IEP meeting will be held as soon as possible to discuss this option.

The following expectations will be followed for all Independent Study students:

Parents must sign an agreement with the school that outlines the expectations for student
participation in independent study.  All students on independent study must participate in
the required synchronous and live interaction sessions and complete all assigned work with
documentation of completion.

If students do not meet these expectations, the student shall be marked as non-participatory
and the school shall utilize the School Attendance Review Board and may require the student
to attend school in person.

Synchronous instruction means classroom-style instruction or designated small group or one-on-one
instruction delivered in person, or in the form of internet or telephonic communications and involving
live, two-way communication between the teacher and student. Synchronous instruction shall be
provided by the teacher of record for that student.

Live interaction means interaction between the student and local educational agency classified or
certificated staff, and may include peers, provided for the purpose of maintaining school connectedness,
including but not limited to: wellness checks, progress monitoring, provision of services and
instruction. This interaction may take place in person or in the form of internet or telephonic
communication.

● Kindergarten to grade 3 — daily synchronous instruction for all students throughout
the school year.

● Grades 4 to 8 — both daily live interaction and once weekly synchronous instruction
for all students throughout the school year.

14203



App

]\Appendix

● Grades 9 to 12 — once weekly synchronous instruction for all students throughout the
school year.

In the event that Independent Study is identified as an appropriate FAPE for the student, the
student will officially enroll in their district of residence to participate in Independent Study.

The following expectations will be followed in the event of a classroom or school closure and
move to Virtual Learning:

● The teacher will notify the parent of how to access Google Classroom where
assignments, vidoes, and activities will be posted.

● Once every school day, the teacher will open up a Google Classroom Meet where the
child can participate with the class in a learning activity (synchronous learning).  This
will be scheduled by the teacher.

● If a child does not attend the daily Google Classroom Meet, the teacher or other
classroom staff member shall contact the parent via the preferred method to identify if
the child participated in learning opportunities during the day.

● If needed, the teacher will provide work packets for each child to complete.  These
packets will be created based upon each child’s IEP goals.  Packets of work may
include activities that are not paper/pencil, such as hands-on activities using materials
often found in the home.

● The teacher will schedule times to call or hold a virtual meeting each week to discuss
the work being completed at home.  These calls or meetings will be held during staff
work hours.

● In order for your child to be counted as attending school, the child must participate in
the synchronous learning activity and complete the teacher assigned tasks.

● Non-participation will result in your child being marked absent.  Continued
non-participation may result in the utilization of the School Attendance Review Board.

● In the event that your child’s teacher is too ill to provide virtual instruction, another
teacher or the classroom support staff shall be the ones to participate with your child
during their virtual, synchronous lesson.

Medical Conditions:

If your child has a medical condition and their physician believes that attending school would
be dangerous, please email or bring documentation from the doctor to the Shelly Baird office
and a staff member will contact you to schedule an IEP meeting.

15204



App

]\Appendix

Appendix A

16205



App

]\Appendix

17206


	2020-2021AuditedFinancialStatements
	DeclarationOfNeedForFullyQualifeidEductors
	MinutesOf011222RegularMeeting
	2022CCBE&CSBAElection
	SchoolSafetyPlan-Baird
	SchoolSafetyPlan-JCMontgomery
	JCM Safety Plan Cover Sheet
	3 Comprehensive School Safety Plan - JCM (21-22)
	Signed JCM CSSP 21.22


	SupplementToTheAnnualUpdateForThe2021-22LCAP
	QuarterlyWilliamsComplaintReportSummary
	SafeReturnToInPersonPlan
	Cover Sheet ESSER III Plan February 2022
	Safe Return plan partial
	KCOE IIPP Addendum COVID 19 January 2022
	Isolation-and-Quarantine-fs

	JC Montgomery Covid-19 Prevention Plan 21-22 Update - Google Docs
	January 2022 UPDATED Back to School Plan - KCOE Special Education (1)




Accessibility Report



		Filename: 

		Isolation-and-Quarantine-fs-01.19.2022_AF.pdf






		Report created by: 

		


		Organization: 

		





[Enter personal and organization information through the Preferences > Identity dialog.]


Summary


The checker found no problems in this document.



		Needs manual check: 0


		Passed manually: 3


		Failed manually: 0


		Skipped: 0


		Passed: 29


		Failed: 0





Detailed Report



		Document




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Accessibility permission flag		Passed		Accessibility permission flag must be set


		Image-only PDF		Passed		Document is not image-only PDF


		Tagged PDF		Passed		Document is tagged PDF


		Logical Reading Order		Passed manually		Document structure provides a logical reading order


		Primary language		Passed		Text language is specified


		Title		Passed		Document title is showing in title bar


		Bookmarks		Passed		Bookmarks are present in large documents


		Color contrast		Passed manually		Document has appropriate color contrast


		Page Content




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Tagged content		Passed		All page content is tagged


		Tagged annotations		Passed		All annotations are tagged


		Tab order		Passed		Tab order is consistent with structure order


		Character encoding		Passed		Reliable character encoding is provided


		Tagged multimedia		Passed		All multimedia objects are tagged


		Screen flicker		Passed		Page will not cause screen flicker


		Scripts		Passed		No inaccessible scripts


		Timed responses		Passed		Page does not require timed responses


		Navigation links		Passed manually		Navigation links are not repetitive


		Forms




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Tagged form fields		Passed		All form fields are tagged


		Field descriptions		Passed		All form fields have description


		Alternate Text




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Figures alternate text		Passed		Figures require alternate text


		Nested alternate text		Passed		Alternate text that will never be read


		Associated with content		Passed		Alternate text must be associated with some content


		Hides annotation		Passed		Alternate text should not hide annotation


		Other elements alternate text		Passed		Other elements that require alternate text


		Tables




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Rows		Passed		TR must be a child of Table, THead, TBody, or TFoot


		TH and TD		Passed		TH and TD must be children of TR


		Headers		Passed		Tables should have headers


		Regularity		Passed		Tables must contain the same number of columns in each row and rows in each column


		Summary		Passed		Tables must have a summary


		Lists




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		List items		Passed		LI must be a child of L


		Lbl and LBody		Passed		Lbl and LBody must be children of LI


		Headings




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Appropriate nesting		Passed		Appropriate nesting







Back to Top


